AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

“SPECIAL” BOARD MEETING
11:00 AM Wednesday, September 12, 2018
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 11:00 A.M.

1. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director

2, PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

3. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

4. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A.  Minutes of July 11", 2018 Special Meeting
B. Monthly Financial Review for July and August



9.

C. General Manager and District Engineer Report
D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for July and August

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Removal and Replacement of Wood Storage Building at WWTP
(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to request quotes for demolition of
existing wood building and purchase of a Cargo Container or Provide Other Direction to

Staff)

Fluid Resources Management Operation and Maintenance Contract Renewal
(Action Required: Receive Report and Extend Operations and Maintenance Contract for
Another Year or Provide Other Direction to Staff)

Revision to Schedule for Payment of Water and Sewer Connection Fees
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Board Director Vacancy
(Action Required: Receive Report and Consider Appointing a New Board Member to fill

former Director Deweese’s vacancy)

Water Tank #2 Repair Options and Recommended Actions

(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to Execute a Professional Services
Contract with Advanced Technical Services (ATS) for preparation of bid documents or
Provide Other Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Optional Tour of the District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 2850 Avila Beach
Drive (intersection of San Miguel Street and Avila Beach Drive). The public is invited to
the tour but will need to provide their own transportation to the Plant.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 11:00
a.m.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes July 11th, 2018

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
July 11, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 11:00 a.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Service District Building 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Absent: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Krista Young, Operations Manager FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Shirley Goetz, of Avila Beach had several questions for the Board regarding the Avila Beach Bird
Sanctuary. She submitted revisions to the draft June 13" Board Meeting minutes. Ms. Goetz asked
President Kelley several questions regarding his involvement in the Bird Sanctuary and
relationship and knowledge of Mr. Geihs. President Kelley could not offer Ms. Goetz additional
information other than he was an acquaintance of Mr. Geihs.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Jim Voge reported 82 calls for service during June. The calls included 16 suspicious
persons calls, 20 disturbances, 2 petty thefts and 2 burglaries. No phone scams were reported this
month. At the Pirate’s Cove parking lot a window of a car was smashed in order to steal a purse.
Sheriff Voge reported the Fourth of July was extremely busy and difficult to enforce at Pirate’s
Cove. A better law enforcement strategy will be implemented for next Fourth of July. Voge stated
that from a law enforcement standpoint the Pirate’s Cove parking lot should be paved, and more
law enforcement units should be assigned to the area and access should be limited to daylight
hours.

Page 1 of4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes July 11th, 2018

Cal Fire Report:

GM Hagemann reported the following for Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee: Cal Fire received 64
reported calls for service, 36 were for medical aid. There was an increase in calls, due to the number
of tourists in town. Warm summer weather has caused several fires throughout the state. All
equipment has been staffed and National Guard is assisting with several state fires. Cave Landing
has been approved for additional funding for vegetation management project. As a reminder please
weed whack before 10 a.m. in the morning.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

A Sexual Harassment Training workshop, is scheduled in Avila at the District office by CSDA.
The number of confirmed attendees is very low. Kristi will contact our Board Members to
confirm whether or not the workshop is cancelled by CSDA.

3, CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items.

Minutes of June 13", 2018 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for June

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for June

Sowp

Lynn Helenius stated that she is in support of Vicki Book’s letter regarding the trash problem near
Kraken Coffee. GM Hagemann mentioned the District could adopt an ordinance regarding trash
removal within the District boundaries. The City of San Luis Obispo ordinance states that trash
bins must be off the street within 24 hours of pickup. Dr. Orth asked if there are other areas in
Avila with the same issue. Director Kelley suggested our attorney put together an ordinance
regarding garbage to approve during a future meeting.

On July 10" Ms. Goetz provided suggested revisions to the June 13" meeting minutes. GM
Hagemann provided revised minutes in a red-line format. Ms. Goetz stated that she did not have
any problems with the revisions. Director DeWeese made the motion to adopt the consent items
including the suggested revisions to the June 13" meeting minutes. Director Helenius seconded
the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 3 - 0. Adopting minutes as amended.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

Page 2 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes July 11th, 2018

Kristin Berry

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

None.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Consolidation of General Election

GM Hagemann explained to the Board and public that it is in District’s best financial interest to
consolidate the election process with the County’s election process. Staff recommends the Board
adopt Resolution No. 2018-08. The Board is looking at significant Board turn over in December
if the existing Directors Helenius, Kelley, Najarian and Berry do not re-apply. Staff asked for
clarity on which Board Members plan on returning so potential candidates can be pursued.
Director Kelley made the motion to adopt Resolution No. 2018-08. Director DeWeese seconded
the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry

B.  Mr. Jeff Garris requested consideration on his current water bill due to a water line leak at

244 First Street. District Policy 3038 allows staff to provide a reduction in this situation on the
sewer

portion of the utility bill in accordance with District Policy #3038. The Board concurred with the

District’s policy to reduce the sewer portion of Mr. Garris’ bill.

C. Resolution of Appreciation No. 2018-07 for Board Member, Mr. Eric DeWeese.

President Kelley read the resolution in appreciation for board member, Mr. Eric DeWeese.
President Kelley made the motion to accept the Resolution No. 2018-07, Director Helenius
seconded the motion. By acclimation the Resolution was adopted.

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

President Kelley commented on resident and business owner, Michael Kidd’s letter which was
included in the Board Packet. Mr. Kidd was concerned that the majority of the water was being
paid for by 5 large businesses in the District. After consulting the water billing statements
Residential and Multi-Family users consume and pay for 76% of the total water used in Avila.

Page 3 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes July 11th, 2018

GM Hagemann mentioned that the Chevron Avila Pointe Real Estate Division requested the
District return the unused portion of the $30,000 deposit Chevron made in 2013 to cover District
staff costs. Staff has used approximately $10,000 and has retuned the balance. Staff time included
working with Chevron on water demand for the project and other meetings related to Avila Pointe.
Staff indicated that they did not anticipate the project moving forward in the near future and
therefore requested the District return the balance of the deposit.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for

Wednesday, August 15th, 2018 at 11:00 AM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 4 of 4



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for July 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During July the District made deposits in the amount of $86,757.89 and experienced $210,178.53 in
expenses (cash basis). Tax revenues for this time of year are typically low and the July expenses were
relatively high. A refund check was issued to Chevron for the Avila Point Project in the amount of
$20,309.63. The light fixtures at the District office were replaced in the amount of $1,193.72. The
fixture changes were recommended by a PG&E assessment team in order to save on energy usage in
future months. The Secondary Clarifier repairs were made in the amount of $5,063,52. State water,
Lopez water and the drought buffer were paid in the amount of $121,402.03. Additionally, SDRMA
insurance is paid annually in July totaling $15,875.57. The deposits by fund and checks by fund are
provided as an attachment to this report. Income in July included $8,365.58 in County tax income and
$96,186.26 in monthly water and sewer fees. Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet,
Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for July are provided for your
information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $106,590.25 in water and sewer service charges in July. Customer
Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount of $516.97.

The August 2018 water & sewer billing statements reflected the new rates which were approved by the
Board in the FY 2018/19 Budget (5% Water increase and 10% Sewer increase). Rate Assistance for

low income families was increased to 20%.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for July 2018 is included.



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis July 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
4600 - Interest Income
Total 4000 - Income Summary
4290 - Point Avila Deposit
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5254 - PERS Co Pd Kathy
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5260 - Work Comp Insurance

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Jul 18

96,186.26
1,615.82
8,365.58

221.41
12,834.00

13,055.41
11,724.71

130,947.78
-20,309.63

110,638.15

110,638.15

446.40

3,027.27
160.74
0.00
0.00

3,188.01
54.92

600.00

600.00

9,218.00
1,227.66

10,445.66

640.08
102.32

15,030.99

Page 1



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018
Jul 18
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 715.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 0.00
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions 19.08
6130 - LAFCo Fees 5,148.34
6135 - Legal 203.20
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 572.22
6150 - Rate Assistance 741.00
6160 - Training 75.00
6170 - Website 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 7,673.84
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 6,766.50
6505 - Contract Labor O & M 2,000.00
6506 - Contract Labor GM 5,500.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 587.48
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 471.02
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 1,058.50
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 1,137.99
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,323.04
6540 - Lab Tests 2,775.40
6550 - Operating Supplies 169.95
6567 - Repairs, Building 1,313.72
6580 - Solids Handling 3,835.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 529.60
6590 - Utilities 3,346.50
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 29,756.20
6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez 50,859.66
6805 - State Water 70,542.37
Total 6800 - Water 121,402.03
Total Expense 174,309.46
Net Ordinary Income -63,671.31

Page 2



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8241 - WW-5 Misc. Projects
8242 - WW-4 Colictn Ln Re

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 18
68,255.82
68,255.82
68,255.82
5,063.52
406.97
5,470.49
5,470.49
5,470.49
62,785.33
-885.98

Page 3



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2018

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance
1420 - Prepaid State Water
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012

1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost

1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost

1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Jul 31, 18

223.39

66.80
278,841.85
2,977,213.58

3,256,345.62

3,256,345.62

137,907.12

137,907.12

5,144.80
7,820.07
129,022.15

141,987.02

14,553.54
37,428.60
-0.01

51,982.13

193,969.15

3,5688,221.89

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-399,237.22

Page 1



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31,2018
Jul 31,18
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 919,638.04
1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 523,122.64
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr -264,042.83
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 259,079.81
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 2,049,098.30
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -1,043,684.59
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 1,110,413.71
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost 1,000,455.00
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr -524,698.87
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment 681,241.74
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 3,030,687.40
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28
Total 1652 - Equipment 0.00
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,140,860.50
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -590,709.56
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 550,150.94
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 550,150.94
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 29,810.00
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep -29,810.00
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 0.00
1690 - Construction in Progress 123,333.82
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,704,172.15
Total Fixed Assets 3,704,172.15
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 39,579.00
Total Other Assets 39,579.00
TOTAL ASSETS 7,331,973.04

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Page 2



2:20 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2018
Jul 31,18
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Total Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Credit Cards
2350 - Home Depot CC 17.18
Total Credit Cards 17.18
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 221.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,464.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 3,693.88
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 221.86
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 5,602.15
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 9,580.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,182.15
Total Current Liabilities 108,366.03
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 126,121.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 16,201.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 142,322.00
Total Liabilities 250,688.03
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 7,082,170.99
Net Income -885.98
Total Equity 7,081,285.01
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,331,973.04

Page 3



| abed

Lg'Li9‘ee- 000 "'y J8lweld olioed - 01O} L 48yl 2/1 8102/21/L0 usodaQ
Lg L9'‘ee- 85°69 “'yQ Jsiwsld ouyoed - 01O} Sdue)sISsy aley 8102/c1/L0 usodeq
6.'0,9°ce- 81'GGe V- 'y J8lwsld ouoed - 0LO} 8y lueg 8102/c1/L0 usodeQ
L9GLY'6L- 000 'yQ dsiweld ouided - 010t 2i8yio e/t 81L0¢/L /L0 usoda(
L9GLY'6)- 000 YO Jelweid dIded - 010t (VT R/ 8102/L+/20  usodeQ
L9°GLY'61- a8've "'yQ Jelweld ouidoed - 010t 9duelsissy siey 8102/L /20 usodeq
SV 0vY61- 66268 |- YO Ieiweld oyided - 0L0L J8Yy Iueg 8102/L1/L0 usode(
812G LI- L}V'SG- ""yQ Ielweid ouided - 01O} gy e/t 8102/01/L0 usodeq
LE' L8V LL- 000 YO Ieiweld dyided - 01O} L 18Ulo 2/t 8102/01/20 usoda(
LE 28V LL- 000 ""YQ Jeiweid duided - 010} 9due]sISsyY aley 8102/01/L0 usodeq
LE 28V L1 66'€02'}- ""yQ Jelweid ouided - 010} J8Yy Iueg 8102/01/20 usoda(
2e'€8291- S9°L19- YO Jsiweld dyided - 0LO} SI1SEM - FIN 8L ANNC 401 8102/60/.0 usodeQ
19°G99°G |- G8°089 YD Jelweld oioed - 0LOL “'H MHVd ALINNININOD - 81/6/2 Ale1esedas payoog uonebiu| 0 0TS 8102/60/L0 usoda(
2S9ve9lL- G8'089- YO 181weid dyidoed - 0LO} 81/G2/9 - /9 HIM3S - SWNOOHLSIH MHVd ALINNWINOD 8102/60/L0 usodeq
1/9'G99°G |- L1'G6 YO Jsiweld oyided - QLO} gy e/t 8102/60/.0 usodeQ
¥8°'09.°G|- 000 “'YQ Islweld dyidoed - QLO} L 18yl0 2/} 8102/60/.0 usoda(
78°092°Gl- a8've “"YQ Islweid dyidoed - QL0 BJUE]SISsY aley 8102/60/.0 usoda(
99'G8/.'G1- 86°GOLEL- YO Ielweid oyided - QL0 J8Yy Iueg 8102/60/.0 usoda(
82°089'¢c- L1'SS YO lsiweld oulded - 0101t Zg8/yin ¢/t 8102/€0/.0 usodeQ
G'GeL'e- 000 YO Isiwald ouyided - 010t L 18U10 2/1 8102/€0/L0 usode(
G¥'GeL'C- G99l “'yQ Isiweld ouided - 010t sduelsISsy a1ey 8102/€0/L0 usoda(
00'gS.'e- €9'v8. |- 'yQD J8lweld olIoed - 0LOI 08y lueg 8102/€0/20 usodeQ
18°/96- 06'€8 ""yQ Jelweld oudoed - 010t gy e/t 8102/20/.0 usode(
L2 1S0' |- 000 YO I8iweid dyided - 0LO} L1802/t 8102/20/20 ysodeq
12 1S0° |- a8've YO I8lweid dyided - 0LO} 90UeE]lsISSY aley 8102/20/.0 usodeq
60°920°}- 60°920°}- YD d8lweid duyided - 0LO} J8Yy lueg 8102/20/.0 usoda(

Aieynues

19902~ 19902 sybi e1o]
19902~ ¥6'S.LI- YD Jslweld olIoed - QL0 GO" SybIT ‘Gg J8lBM ‘0L USD - | # HAWI aduejeg JA 81 A4 401 8102/9¢2/.0 usodaq
29°0¢- 19°0¢€- YO I8iwald duided - 010t SO" SYbIT ‘G Je1e N ‘02" UBD) - | # HAINI I 8} INAM 401 8102/60/,0 :m%amo

sjyb1

L0'8.Le'e- L0'8.€'¢e- ulwpy / [elsusy) |ejo |
L0'8Le'e- 000 YO 18lweld dyided - QLO} se|ddng so10 8102/1€/L0 usodeq
L0'8.L€'€e- 02'e9v'e- YO dslweld oyidoed - 0LO} GO  SYBIT ‘Gg" Jertep ‘0L UBD) - | # HAI aduejeg JA 81 A4 401 8102/92/.0 usodeq
I8V 16- GE'G8Y- YO Islweid oyided - 0LO} 1093 yse) Jswoisn) woly 8102/¥2/.0 usode(
9Y'62P- 9¥'62- YO J8iweid dyided - 0LO} GO’ sWybI7 ‘Gz J81e M ‘02  UeD - | # HdINI I 81 INNr 401 8102/60/.0 usodeq

ulwpy / [eJauax)

aouejeg junowy yids owd aleq adA |

gLoz Ainp

pun4 Aq susodag 81/50/60

1011S1g S99IAI8S ANUNWWO) yoeag BlIAY



2 9bed

a)seM pljos

vS'EV9'er-  ¥SEY9‘EP- Areyues fejo|
vG'er9'er-  09°00}- "y Jelweid duIded - 010} SO0 radv 3ONV1vd 02' L0z $ 8102/1€/.0  usoda(
¥6'2vS'er- 9826 "yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010} Z 1ayi0 2/1 8102/0e/20  wsode(
08'GE9'Er- 000 ""yQ Jelwald oyloed - 010} L 18Y10 2/t 8102/0¢/20  usoda(
08'GE9'Ey-  06'EP Y9 Jelwald oyloed - 010} aoueISISSY aley 8102/0€/20  wsode(
0L'6/9'€y-  61°0SL°L- yQ Jelwald oyloed - 010} o8y lues 8102/0g/20  usode(
1§'626° Ly~ LE0- Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010} 2 1auyio 2/1 8102/82/.0  wsode(
v1'626'Ly- 000 Y9 J8lwaid ouloed - 010} L 1BWO 2/t 8102/82/.0  wsoda(
v1'626'ly- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010} 8ouBISISSY 8leYy 8102/82/.0  usode(
v1'626'Ly-  01'680°L- Y9 Jelwsld ouloed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/82/20  usoda(
¥0'0¥8'0y-  25°G19'E- Y9 J8lwsld ouyloed - 010+ 91SBM - douejeg JA 81 A4 401 8102/92/20  wsode(
Lv'veele- 000 Y9 Jelwald oyloed - 010 2 1ay10 2/1 8102/52/20  usode(
Lv'veele- 000 Y9 J8lwaid ouioed - 0101 L 1B8Y10 2/t 8102/52/.0  wsode(
lv'vee'le- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010 20UE)SISSY 81eY 8102/52/.0  usode(
Lvvee'le-  ELYL9- "yQ Jelwald oyloed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/52/20  wsode(
v.'6¥5'9e-  L1'SS- Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ 2 1ay10 2/1 8102/S2/.0  usode(
/S¥6¥'98- 000 Y9 J8lwaid ouioed - 0101 L 18410 2/t 8102/52/.0  usode(
/S'¥6¥'9e- 000 "yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010} 9OUB)SISSY 81eY 8102/S2/.0  usode(
/SV6V'98-  G¥'89|- Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010} o8y lues 8102/52/.0  usode(
2L'9ee'9e- 0S'kle- Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ %0 punjay s,uosnblia- 8102/¥2/20  usode(
29'¥50'9¢- 16°'621- "yQ Jelwaid ouioed - 010} 2 18yi0 g/1 8102/¥2/.0  usode(
LL'¥26'Se- 000 "yQ J8lwaid ouioed - 010} L1840 2/t 8102/¥2/20  usode(
LL'v26'se- /28 Y9 Jelwaid oyloed - 0101 90uBlSISSY aley 8102/¥2/20  usode(
86'2€6'GE-  29'Gv6'L- "yQ J8lwaid ouloed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/¥2/20  usode(
9€'/86'ce-  0L'2e- "yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010} 2 Jayi0 2/t 8102/61/.0  usoda(
99'¥96'ce- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ L 18Yl0 2/t 8102/61/20  usode(Q
99'v96'ce- /2’8 Y9 Jelwaid ouioed - 010} 90UE)SISSY Biey 8102/61/20  usode(
€6'2.6'€E-  G1'689'L- "yQ J8lwald ouioed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/61/20  usode(
8L'€82'2E-  vev.iv'l Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010+ z layi0 2/} 8102/81/20  usode(
20'85.'ee- 000 "yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010+ L1840 2/t 8102/81/20  usode(
20'8G.'€e-  0L'ee “yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010} 90uBlSISSY aleYy 8102/81/20  usode(
ZhieL'ee-  02'68Y'L- Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/81/20  wsode(
26'L0e'92-  02'82)- Y9 Jelwaid ouloed - 010+ geuo e/t 810z/€/20  wsode(
gzeLl'9e- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ L 18410 2/t 8102/e/20  usode(
gzeLL'9g- 000 "yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010} S0UE)SISSY 8jey 8102/€t/20  wsode(
gzeLL'9e-  91'9g6'e- Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010+ o8y lues 8102/€t/20  wsode(
90'Lv2'ee-  SI'v9g “yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010} 2 1auyio 2/1 8102/21/20  usode(

aouejeg unowyy yids oOwa aleq adA
pund Aq susodag 81/50/60

1911S1@ S992IAI3S AHUNWWOo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

29'200°L2- LL'82)- yQ Jelweld oyoed - 0L0+ 2 Jaui0 g/1 8102/€1/20  wsodeg
16'€28'92- 000 “yQ Jelwald oyoed - 0L0+ L J8yl0 2/t 8102/€1/.0  usodeg
16'€28'92- 000 YD Jelwsld oyloed - 0L0+ |ouelsIsSsy aley 8102/c1/20  usoda(
16°€28'92-  L1'810°'E- YD Jelweld oyoed - 0L0+ ooy Jere\ 8102/c1/20  wsode(
¥/'GG8'c2- €00 "y Jelwalid ouoed - 010t uoys (g0') lleg Aouen Ipy 8102/21/.0  usodeq
11'GG8€2-  91'H9€ Y0 Jelwald oWoed - 010+ 2 Jaui0 2/t 8102/2+/20  wsodeqg
€6'6L2've- 000 "tyQ Jelweld ooed - 0L0+ L J8yl0 2/t 8102/2}/20  usoda(
€6'6L2've- 8565 YD Jelweld oyoed - 010+ aoue)sISsy aley 8102/21/20  usodaQ
1S'6.2'v2-  95°9G.'c- Y9 Jelwald oWoed - 010+ ooy Jare 8102/2k/20  usoda(
G6'225'02- 000 yQ Jelweld oyoed - 010+ 2 18yl 2/1 8102/LL/20  usode(
G6'225'02- 000 “yQ Jelweld owoed - 010+ L J2Ylo g/} 8L02/LH/20  usode(
G6'225'02- €872 ""yQ Jelwald oyoed - 0L0+ |oueIsISSy aley 8102/LL/20  usoda(
8L°/¥502-  08'L.S'I- YD Jelwsld ooed - 0L0+ o8y Jale M 8102/LH/20  usoda(
86'S/6'8L-  81'SS- Y0 Jelweld ooed - 0L0+ 2 a0 g/t 8102/0+/20  usoda(
08'026'8k- 000 Y0 Jelweld ooed - 010+ WE e ¥ 8102/0+/20  wsodeg
08'026'8L- 000 yQ Jelweld owoed - 010+ aoue)sIsSsy aley 8102/04/20  usoda(
08'026'8L- 0L LEE‘}- yQ Jelwald oyoed - 010+ o8y Jale M 8102/04/20  usoda(
0L'68GLL-  8E'EGH- “yQ Jelwald oWoed - 010+ GO' SWYBIT ‘g 18l ‘02" UBD) - | # HdINI 3N 81 INNM 401 8102/60/20  usoda(
2LSEV'LL-  08/8P "yQ Jelwald oyioed - 0L0F  H MYV ALINNIWIWOD - 81/6/2 Aleresedss pasoog uonebil) 09 01S 8102/60/20  usoda(Q
2G'€26'Ll-  96'LES‘L "TyQ Jelwald oyioed - 0L0F  IHHI MUY NVNI NVS - 81/6/2 Aleresedss payoog uonebil] 09 018 8102/60/20  usoda(
8¥'GGL'6L-  96°9.P "yQ Jelwald oyioed - 0L0F  "OILYOIYYI LS INOHH - 81/6/2 Aleresedss pasoog uonebil| 09 01S 8102/60/20  usoda(
vv'2e2'02-  96'LE8‘L- “"yQ Jelweld ouoed - 0L0+ 81/52/9 - 1/9 NOILVOIHHI MHVYd NVYNI NVS 8102/60/20  usoda(
87°00¥'8L-  08'/8- YD Jelwsld oWloed - 010+ 81/52/9 - 1/9 HALVM - SNOOHLSIH MHVd ALINNAIWOD 8102/60/20  usoda(
89CI6'LL-  96°9.%- Y0 Jelwsld oyloed - 010+ 81/52/9 - 1/9 NILVDIHHI 1S INOYA 8102/60/20  usode(
gLSEV'LL-  81'S6 Y0 Jelwald ouIoed - 0L0+ 2 a0 2/1 8102/60/20  usoda(
06'0€S‘'ZL- 000 Y0 Jelwald oyoed - 010+ L 18410 2/} 8102/60/20  usoda(
06'08S°2LL- €872 "yQ Jelwald oyoed - 010+ aoue]sIsSsy aley 8102/60/20  usoda(
€1°GGSZL- 0L L¥L'S)- YD Jelweld ooed - 010} ooy Jare\ 8102/60/20  usoda(Q
£0°808" - 81°'GS yQ Jelweld owoed - 010+ 2 1oyl z/1 8102/€0/20  usoda(
12'€98" |- 000 “yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ L Jeylo g/} 8102/€0/20  usodag
12'€98" |- GG'9l YD Jelweld owoed - 010+ aoueIsIsSsy aley 8102/€0/20  wsoda(
9/'6.8°}L- 82°€50° - YD Jelweld oyoed - 010+ ooy Jate\ 8102/€0/20  wsodag
81°928- 16°€8 YD Jelweld ooed - 010+ 2 aui0 2/1 8102/20/20  usoda(
6€°046- 000 Y0 Jelweld oloed - 0L0+ L 18Y10 2/+ 8102/20/20  usode(
65046 £8'72 YD Jelweld ouoed - 010} aouB]SISSY aley 8102/20/20  usoda(
22’566 22'S€6- YD Jelwald oioed - 010} ooy Ja1e 8102/20/20  wsodag

19le M\

28'GL9'L- 28'GL9‘ |- 91SBAA PIIOS [B10 |
28'SL9 - 28'SL9‘L- Y9 Jelweld owoed - 010+ MS 884 8siyouel suoiP8UU0) 8iSeM AR 8102/€0/20  usoda(

aouejeq unowyy nids owd aleq adA)

gLoz Ainp

pung Aq susodaq 81/50/60

101LIS1@ S39%1IA19S Alunwwon yoeag ejIny



¢ abed

00°SEL°98-

00°S€.°98-

aviol

2016828  20°168°LE- I8¥e M (101
20’168 L¢e- 09°00}- YO Jelwald Jidoed - 01O} SOO rav 30NVIva 0e'Loc $ 810¢/1€/L0 usodaq
2’06 LE- 98'¢6 YO J8iweid duided - 010} Z28ylo ¢/t 8102/0€/L0 usodeQ
82'€88°.¢6- 000 "'y J8lwsld olioed - OLO} L 18Uyl 2/t 8102/0€/L0 usodeq
8c'€88°/L¢- 06’cr “'yQ lelweld ouided - 01O+ 9JUE]SISsY aley 81+02/0¢/.L0 usode(
81°/26'LE- 6€ L70' |- YO Jeiwald duided - 010t 08y J81e M\ 8102/0€/.0 usodeq
6/°G88°9¢- 8€°0- "'y Jelwald olioed - OLO} Z2J8ulo e/t 8102/82/.0 usodeq
1¥°688°0¢- 000 YO d8iwsid dyided - 010} L 18Ulo 2/t 8102/82/L0 usodeq
I°G88'96- 000 Y0 d8lwaid dylded - 010} 9JUElSISSY aley 8102/82/L0 usodeQ
I'G88'9¢- 08'¥10° |- "'y Jelweld oioed - OLO} o3y J8le M\ 8102/82/L0 usodaQ
19°028'Ge- LL'6.8- 'yQ lsiweld oylded - 010} GO SIYBIT ‘G2 18l M ‘0L UBD) - | # HAINI 8dueleg A 81 A4 401 8102/92/L0 usodeq
06066 't7€- 000 YO Isiwald diided - 010} 28y e/t 8102/52/.0 usodeq
06'066't¢- 000 'yQO J8lwald diidoed - 01O} L 4BY10 2/t 8102/52/,0 usodeQ
06'066‘V¢- 000 "'y Jelwsld dijioed - 0LO} 90UEB]SISSY 8ley 810¢/S¢e/L0 usodeq
06'066V¢- 6G°L8Y%- “'yQ Jsiweid duided - 010} o8y J8lep\ 810¢/S2/L0 usodeq
LE°€0G'vE- 81'GG- 'y Jelweld olioed - L0} gyl e/t 8102/S2/L0 usodeq
EL'8vy've- 000 'y Jelwsld olioed - L0} L 48ylo ¢/1 8102/52/.0 usodaQ
EL '8y ve- 000 YO dsiwsld diided - 010} 9JUE]SISsY aley 810¢/Se/L0 usodeq
€L '8y ve- Gl LcE- "'y Jelwsld olioed - OLOt 08Y 181\ 8102/G2/L0 usodeq
86°0C | Ve- L6°6C}- YO d8iwsid dyided - 010} ZgBUl0 ¢/t 8102/v2/L0 usodeq
,0'166°€E- 000 'y Jelwsld olided - O L0} L1810 2/} 810¢/¥2/L0 usoda(
,0'166°CE- 8¢'8 'yQ lelweld oided - 010t 9JUE]SISsY 8ley 810¢/¥2/L0 usodeq
GE'666'CE- €6'v2L'L- 'yD J8iwsld oioed - 01O} 09y 181\ 8102/¥2/L0 usode(
cv'vieee- 0L¢ce- "'y Jslwsld olioed - OLO} ACITQ AN 8102/61/L0 usodeq
¢l \Ge'ee- 000 ""yQ Jelweid duided - 010} L 18yl0 2/} 810¢/64/L0 usodeq
¢l'\Se'ee- 8¢'8 YO Jelweid ouoed - 01Ot B0UE]SISSY aley 8102/61/.0  usode(
00°'092'2e- 28'886' |- "'yQ Isiweld dyided - 010t 03y 181\ 8102/61/L0 usode(
8L L2g'0¢- Geviv'lL 'y Jslwsld oloed - OLO} 28y g/t 8102/81/L0 usoda(
Ev'Sh.LiLE- 000 'yO J8lwsld diioed - OLO} L 18Y10 2/1 8102/81/L0 usodeq
EV'Gh.LiLE- oL'ee YO Jsiwald dided - 00t 9due]sISsy sley 8102/81/L0 usoda(
€G6'8./.°L€- 16°GLL'Y- "'yQ Jelweid dyided - QL0 09y 191\ 8102/81/.0 usodeq

aouejeq junowyy nids ITETT aleq adA L

groz Ainp

pung Aq susodaqg 81/50/60

1011S13 S892IA19S ANunwwo) yoeag ejIny



| abed

80'876'8 88'922' L sleojwayy - €059 81/12/9 0181162 Idd ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuuelg 20z 8102/€0/20  Mo8yD
0z'tgl'. 00'562' L Buipuey spios - 0859 81/21/9 Buiney e1seAN PIIOS 92068 "AU| oul 'spaads 0202 8L02/€0/Z0  Mo8YyD
02'92v‘9 81'62¢ “UlAy-e g tdey tdinb3 - 2259 T dLMM Wiy [enpisay mOT Jaquiey) JoBjuo) luewabeueyy sainosey piNl4 6902 8L0Z/€0/Z0  X98UD
202609 16'907 8Y U U0 #-MM - 2¥e8 T ¥LLZLM I[BISU| JOoJeIsuaL) UolelS Y 198413 114 luswabeuely 8oIn0say pINi4 6902 8102/€0/Z0  X98UD
G0'069'G 08'625 “UlIay-lurely g “day "dinb3 - ggsg G60LLM QA Ld H4d uswabeuepy sonosay pNi4 6902 8L02/€0/20  98UD
GZ'091‘S 25°€90°G s109/oid "OSIN G-MM - L¥28 LM Jeday pue uonoadsul L# seyuel) Alepuodeg luswabeueyy 8oinosey piINl4 6902 8L02/€0/Z0 984D
£1'96 €196 sal|ddng Bunesado - 0559 2S1/21YV s[eaiwsy) ‘|an4 ‘sanoj luswaebeueyy soinosay piNi4 6902 8102/€0/Z0  X98YD

Aieyiues

Gv'698 Sv'698 sybi rejo ]
Sv'658 01682 - 0659 £-90959/96. #199€ SybIT 1S Juoi4 I%9d 143 8102/€2/.0  X99yD
S£'025 6826 - 0659 0-29€551266S # 1008 siybi] Auojon I89d 143 8102/20/20  X%8yD
oY’ LLY oy 1LY - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 109€ sjybr| umo | I89d 143 8102/20/20 v%m;o

sybI

16'686'67 16°686'61 ujwpy / [elauar) [ejo |
/6°686'61 2LEBL L Buipiing ‘siredey - 2959 Bpiq uonessaiy Bunyby wonel /129 # 108loid sejeloossy g so|dels 8102/18/20  ¥99yD
G2'96.°8Y 00002 SNSAOM - 0219 auljweans asogy Alyuow wewAhoideq rewbla 143 8102/1€/20  298YD
G2'965‘8Y 00'S2 Buures] - 0919 ely B ‘03 ‘e1ed ‘Isuy ‘peig  Jeidey) Auno) odsig sin ues vaso 8102/G2/.0  X%8yD
G2 1268y 0052 Buiures) - 0919 Bly R ‘03 ‘8a1ad ‘Nsuy ‘peig  Jeidey) Aluno) odsiqo sin ues yaso 8102/S2/.0  ¥99yD
S2'9vS'sy 00'S2 Buiures] - 0919 ely @ ‘013 ‘eled ‘suy ‘peig  Jeidey) Auno) odsigQ sin ues vaso 8102/G2/.0  X98yD
SZ'Les‘sy 8061 suonduosgng g seng - 0219 81/6/8 - ve/L NXSNUIS 8102/t2//0  N98yD
L1°205'8Y v9' /€L abeisod g seiddng eouQ - 0¥ 19 sa||ddng 800 se|dels /602  8108/€2/.0  do8yD
£5°798'8Y 2o’ Ley eIV WURN g “dey "dib3 - 259 81/9L/L ¥8182Y# ‘AU solddng ssauisng jeuedeyd 9602 8102/€2//0 98y
LSEE6 LY AN abejsod @ se|ddns @00 - Ov19  Ja11eT 9sealou| ajey SusWalelS 81//1L/. 810 ‘AUl 'ou| ‘selbojouyos] sAneal) 602  8L0Z/€2/L0  o8uD
08'02L‘Lt 00°000'2 IN 8 O J0geT 19BIIU0D - 5059 61/810c 04 Je|N ZeH "IgQ SINT UES JO UOHBIOSSY JalyD |4 €602 8102/€2//0  28uD
08°02.‘St 00022 Bununoooy - gotL9 81/L1/L 0681 ‘AUl Buidesxyoog 8ibug BMIN 1602 8L02/€2/20  Y98yD
08'00S‘Gt 0008 eba7 - se19 Areiqry me z)8s @ Aesdiys 0602 8L02/€2/Z0  M98YD
08'02t'SY oz'eelk [ebe7 - Gel9 laye 1pny z19g g Aesdiys 060z 8102/€2/20  o9YD
09'/62'SY S6'661 1oulalu| / suoydeja] - 58G9 L/GE£00860015+28 "# 100V layeyd 143 810g/SHL0  3o8yD
G9'/60'St Sv'62 nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 8L/GL/L - L/ isuy waisAg uswainey seshojdwz ollgnd 143 81L02/LL/Z0 o8y
02'890‘GY 95°95 1 Aunqer) sy3ad - osee 8L/SL/L - L/L isuy wolsAs uawaey seshoidwz onand 143 8L0Z/LL/Z0  X98UD
Y9 LL6YY 8671 abejsod g seiddng 800 - OvL9 " INON 1Y JO SJUBWSIBIS JBleM 81/E/2 £66€ ‘AU ‘ou| ‘saifojouyos] eAnesl) 8802 8LOZ/LL/Z0  98yD
99'9e/'vy 05°'.¥e Bununoooy - 2019 81/€/2 1281 "Auj Buidessyoog albug pPIN 2802 8LOZ/LL/Z0  %08UD
9l'687'vv ere abeisod % senddng eo0 - 0719 Buing nod 80IMIBS [B1S0d 'S'N 8102/01/20  o8y)
v2°98Y'vv 00°0% eIV WIe g dey "dibg - 259 siredal J8Indwoo sieindwo) 98] B) 143 8l02/0L/Z0 98y
V. ovy' vy 0002k Buipiing ‘siredey - /959 abeubig pue pieog uns|ing siswwng 3ong  ggoz  8102/0L/Z0  Mo8YyD
v2'928'vv £9°60£°02 ysode( ejny uiod - 0621 UoJABYD JUI0d BJIAY O} papunjay uoAdyd 9802  8l0Z/0L/Z0  M98UD
LL'Z10'YE 00°002‘2 IND JogeT 10eU0) - 9059 (%0%) 8102 ‘Ui AIne -81.02 ‘uivg aunp seleloossy g uuewsbey 080z  8L0Z/0L/Z0  o8yD
LLZL8' e 0e2l abeisod @ seiddng a0 - OV L9 9OIAIBS [BISOd 'S'N 8102/G0/20  X%8yD
18'v08 12 6671 abeisod g senddng so0 - 0v 19 woo'8qopy 143  8L02/S0/Z0  98yD
28'68.°12 000 sebley) soinieg yueq - GLLY jundsiw - ¥98Y2 pIoA :aI0A AlOA 6202  8102/€0/20  X98UD
28'68.°12 00°600"} sy Pd 00 SH3d - 9525 “6YSYES 000000} ‘AUl UIBqqIQ HSUY 9028287/91 walsAg Juswainey seahojdw3 algnd 8102/€0/20  X%8UD
28°08.'02 00'812'6 Ayrey| pd 00 SH3 - 525 'PES 000000} "AU| UOSPIBYOIY AUIeY| 9028.8Y/9 1 walsAg uswaley seakojdwg olgnd 8102/€0/20  Xo8Y)
28295 L1 80°0¥9 soueInsu| dWoD MO - 0925 IOM LLOL # J9QWBIN 61-8102 Ad EG8Z9# 9910AU| dwoD YoM VINHAS 8202  8L02/€0/Z0  398yD
v2226'01 05'080‘G soueinsu| predaid - 0Lyl " 1/8L0g 9Besoed Auiqer) Auedoid Aoljod [eieusn follod [eseusH YINHAS 2202 8L02/€0/Z0 o8y
v2'er8's 0S'Lv2 Bununoosoy - zo19 81/82/9 €281 "Au| Buideaxsoog eibuz NN 1202 8L0Z/€0/20  %98YD
¥2'¥65°S oY 9vP "84 pJeD Upald JUBYIISIA - 00 LS 9810 LOLIN pieoyueg 8102/20/20  398yD
ve'8rL's ve'8rL's s994 004V - 0E19 81L/L/L "NU| 61/81 $884 0DV lsjloquog Joupny 0D O1S /902  8L02/20/Z0  X98YD

ulwpy / [eisuan)

aouejeg junowy 1UN022Yy owsay awepN wnp aleq adA)
8Loz Ainp

SJUN022y/M pund Aq s)2ay9 81/50/60

101S1g S291A19S AjlUnWWo) yoeag ejIny



2 abed

€5'8.1L0L2 €5°8L10l2 aviol

€5°28S' L2} £5285' /2t 1818\ [e10 |
£5'285'/¢2! €9°00L°L 181N\ Bl€lS - G089 spouad Bullig Joud 104 enQg souereg SHIOM 2lland Auno) O1S 6802 8102/L+/20 MEELS)
06'181'92 | 86'666 181e M B1BIS - G089 01 uonosg Jed SIS0 N8O SIqeLEA YMDD SHIOM 9lland AUn0D O1S 6802 8L0Z/LL/Z0  o8uD
26'18v'S2l £9'/LLL 191eM BIBIS - G089 ""UON08S Jad 1SOD IR0 SlgeUE_A VMDD 9892 ‘AUl SHIOM Olland AUnoD 0TS 6802 8L0Z/LL/Z0  H08YD
62 v9€E' Vel 00°00L‘L IND JogeT] 1oeuo) - 9059 %02 soleoossy g uuewsbey 080z 8102/01/20 499Ud
62 v92'€2} 6v'656'9€ zado - 2089 61/8102 Ad JereM zadoT N0 Sunnoy SHIOM JllANd AUnoD 0TS v202  8102/€0/20  08uD
08'0€°98 00'86S't I81e M\ 81elS - G089 sebrey) || sy Je1e A B1eIS (1agng wbno.q) SHIOM 2lland Aunod 01S 9202 8102/€0/.0 MEELS)
08'902°18 05'080'G soueinsu| predeid - 0Ly ' 1/81L0g 8Bexoed ANiger Auadoud Aoljod [eieusn Aollod [elousD YNHAS 202 8LOZ/E0/L0  %08UD
0€'929°92 02'606'GE 1slep @le1S - G089 IeyD | 8poIlY sebieyo [enuue Jo %0p $592 ‘AUl SHIOM 2lland AlunoD 01S 9202 8102/€0/20 303y
oL'ZLL'OY 8E'GLL'S ioleM QIBIS - G089 JeleM elels Bulisaum IN'BO 61-8102 A4 208 ‘Al SYIOM Olland AUn0D 0TS S202  8102/80/20  08YD
2.'100'se /1°006°€ zado - 2089 61/8L02 Ad 921AI8S 1980 8101 "AU| SHIOM 2lland Alunod O1S 202 8102/€0/.0 4984D
SG'L0L'LE SS'10L'12 1e1e\\ B1BIS - G089 INBO Paxid 61-8102 Ad PUE 80IMI8S pg SHIOM OllaNd AN0D O1S 1902 8102/L0/Z0  08UD

1318\

85'9V.'1E 85°9v.'LE Areyues fe1o|
8G'9v/'LE rSL 1owelul / suoydaje] - G859 S ¥06 91¥6-G6S GO8 # 1008 1%1V 143 8L02/08/20  09uD
21'265'1€ 9€'6.2 18ulelu / Buoydaja] - G8S9 0819 619/-G65 G08 # 1008 181V 143 8102/08/20 084D
9/°215'1E 9v'609'L S[eaIWaYD - €059 81/2}/L 962€262 1dg ou| ‘oyoed Beluuelg 660z 8L0Z/¥E/0  ¥oBUD
0£'€06'62 S1'99€' L sfealway) - £059 81/5/. G62€262 Idg ou| ‘oyoed Beluuelg 6602 8102/ve/L0  %oeuD
S1'/£5'82 00'662' L BuiipueH spilos - 0859 81/0+/L Buliney aise plioS 28165 “Aul oul ‘speads 8602  8102/v2//0  08uD
SL'grg' /e 8€'8. - 0659 2-8E22EYBEEY #1008 UONEIS 1 389d 143 8102/82/L0  o8yd
12°€91°/¢e ¥6'882'2 s8N - 0699 "R PIE 0-9€2YE008EI # 100B JuB|d 181\ 81SBAA 389d 1= 8102/€2/.L0 309yD
£8'7/8'v2 95 1EL L sfealwayy - £059 81/v2/S ¥SS668C Idg oul ‘oyoed Beluuelg  G60z  8102/€2//0  oBuD
12'evl'ee 00'5v2' L BuipueH spiios - 0859 8192/9 BulneH siseMm pIOS 62065 “AU| oul ‘'speeds 260z 8102/€2//0  08uD
/2'86v'2e £8'G6 18uwisu| / suoydele] - 5859 1BuIBlU| G880 X # 100e 181V 143 8102/L}/L0 %9340
vv'2ov'ee Syeev'l s[ealwayy - €099 81/82/9 L18LL62 Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bewuuslg 580z 8102/L1/20 19840
66'696°02 0v'G..'2 si1sa] geT - 0vS9 881 "AU| 8102/€0/L0 luswalelS "ou| ‘[eonhjeuy 1se0) suoeqy 802 8L0C/L /L0 %984D
6S'v61°81 €L'6L1 saliN - 0659 Jaysdwing pA g 8oInles Asenues Ajuno) yinos €80z 8102/01/20 308yD
98'v20'81 66°LEL L (904) eseain B |10 184 - G259 8/€9¥ AUl 8102/.102 A4 weiboid HOH "ou| ‘dnols) soe|le 1802 8102/01/L0 399YyD
18'9e6'91 00'002'2 IND 10geT] 19E1U0D - 9059 %0 saleloossy g uuewebeH 080z  8102/0L/Z0  %08uD
18'98L'vL 1§°GLL'S soueinsu| predeid - 0Ly ' 1/g1L0Z abexoed ANiger Auadoid Aoljod feisusn) follod [e1euen YINHAS 2202 8L0OZ/E0/L0  Y08uD
0£'120'6 AN seliddng Bunesado - 0559 81/0€/9 08E9Z1 JUN0VDY IeMpIEH 80V SIBUIN €02 8L0Z/E0/L0  08UD

aouejeg unowy unoosdy owa aweN wnN ajeq adA)
gLoz Ainp

SIUN0JJYy/M pung Aq s)23y)H 81/50/60

101ISIq S991A9S AjUnwwo) yoeag ejny



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

7/31/18

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$25,844.17

Transaction Balance

348F110041 Monthly OPS/Maint-
07/31/18 |INV #F17291. Orig. Amount $18,307.26. 18,307.26 18,307.26

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
06/30/18 INV #A17212. Orig. Amount $464.07. 464.07 18,771.33

348F110041 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
06/30/18 |[INV #A17222, Orig. Amount $631.77. 631.77 19,403.10

W16685 First Street Lift Station Pump Swa-
07/13/18 |INV #W16685. Orig. Amount $4,352.97. 4,352.97 23,756.07

W17054 Influent Check Valves Replacement-
07/13/18 |INV #W17054. Orig. Amount $1,748.10. 1,748.10 25,504.17

W17147 WWTP Alternatives Study-
07/11/18 |INV #W17147. Orig. Amount $340.00. 340.00 25,844.17

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

Amount Due

CURRENT

$25,844.17

24,748.33 1,095.84




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for August 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During August the District made deposits in the amount of $99,302.50 and experienced $74,104.48 in
expenses (cash basis). The deposits by fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this
report. Income in August included $0 (zero) in County tax income and $103,473.31 in monthly water
and sewer fees. Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by
Fund, as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for August are provided for your information

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $110,452.45 in water and sewer service charges in August.
Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount of
$741.00. The increase in operating revenue and the rate assistance discount this month were due to the
rate increase and the 20% discount applied for low income customers.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for August 2018 is included.



1:57 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
09/05/18 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis August 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6115 - Bank Service Charges
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6167 - Uniforms
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor O & M
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6518 - Equipment Expense
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

Aug 18

103,473.31

3,186.47

106,659.78

106,659.78

106,659.78

343.04

3,114.33
0.00
0.00

241.11

3,355.44
57.36

600.00

600.00

206.14

206.14
99.16

4,318.10

1,058.75
0.00
143.25
170.00
431.49
755.25
515.54
200.00

3,274.28

7,129.40
18,307.26
8,250.00
1,681.77

Page 1



1:57 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2018

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6542 - Maintenance

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6567 - Repairs, Building

6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7220 - CIP Harbor

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WW-10 WWTP Alt. Study
8233 - WW-3 Brine Waste
8231 - WW-1 WWTP Upgrade
8241 - WW-5 Misc. Projects

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Aug 18

2,720.75
4,392.97
1,388.64

8,502.36

854.00
1,323.04
3,187.50

537.50

743.74

690.50

392.18
3,835.00

502.39
3,611.57

59,348.21

67,283.63

39,376.15

13,896.00

13,896.00

13,896.00

6,409.86
3,245.00
920.47
460.63

11,035.96
460.62

11,496.58

11,496.58

2,399.42

41,775.57

Page 2



1:58 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2018

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance
1420 - Prepaid State Water
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012

1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost

1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost

Aug 31, 18

461.19

66.80
326,306.36
2,977,213.58

3,304,047.93

3,304,047.93

124,851.71

124,851.71

5,144.80
7,820.07
137,641.28

150,606.15

13,230.50
37,428.60
-0.01

50,659.09

201,265.24

3,630,164.88

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26

Page 1



1:58 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018

1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr
Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets

Aug 31, 18

-399,237.22

919,638.04

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
-590,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
123,333.82

3,704,172.15

3,704,172.15

39,579.00

39,579.00

Page 2



1:58 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

09/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31, 18
TOTAL ASSETS 7,373,916.03
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Total Accounts Payable 93,166.70
Credit Cards
2350 - Home Depot CC 17.18
Total Credit Cards 17.18
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 221.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 1,464.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 3,693.88
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 389.28
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 5,769.57
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 9,580.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,349.57
Total Current Liabilities 108,533.45
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 126,121.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 16,201.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 142,322.00
Total Liabilities 250,855.45
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 7,082,170.99
Net Income 40,889.59
Total Equity 7,123,060.58
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,373,916.03

Page 3



L abed

68'06£'9¢-  92'S0.‘2- Y9 Jelwald oyloed - 010+ o8y lues 8102/¥1/80  usode(
€9'G89'€E-  €£°06- Y9 Jalwaid ouloed - 010} Z 1ayio g/1 8102/€L/80  usoda(
0E'G65'€E- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010} L 18yl0 2/} 8102/€1/80  usodeQ
0£'G65'€e-  202e ""yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010+ 9ouBlsISSy ajey 8102g/€1/80  usodeQ
ce'le9'ee-  69'92e'S- "yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010} o8y lues 8102/€1/80  usodeQ
€9'00e'82-  06'95 "yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010+ g 1ayi0 2/1 8102/01/80  usode(
€9°/G6€'82- 000 Y9 Jelwald oyloed - 010} | 1BYI0 2/t 8102/01/80  usode(
€G°/GE'82- L8} Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010} 9oUB]SISSY 8jeYy 8102/0L/80  usoda(
0t'69¢€'82- FELLO'G "'y Jelwaid ouyoed - 010+ o9y |ueg 8102/01/80  usode(
62'85€'€2- G195 Y9 Jalwaid ouloed - 010+ 2 18yi0 2/1 8102/60/80  usods(
vryiv'ee- 000 Y9 Jelwaid ouloed - 010+ L1830 2/t 8102/60/80  usodeQ
vryiv'ee- 000 'y Jelwald ouioed - 010} 90UB]SISSY 8leYy 8102/60/80  usodaQ
vryIv'ee-  G8'€92- "yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010} o8y Iueg 8102/60/80  usode(
65°0SL'€2- 000 Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010} g layio g/t 8102/80/80  usoda(
65°0SL'€2- 000 "yQ J8lwald ouioed - 010+ L1830 2/t 8102/80/80  usoda(
65°0SL'€2-  0S'L¥ Y9 J8lwald duloed - 010} 90UE)SISSY 8jeY 8102/80/80  usoda(
60'86L'€2-  ¥L6LE}- Y9 J8lwsld ouloed - 010+ o8y lues 8102/80/80  usoda(
Ge'8/8°'le-  18/L Y9 Jolwald ouloed - 010+ 2 18yi0 2/1 8102/L0/80  usodeQ
22'9s6‘'le- 000 Y9 J8lwald ouloed - 010} L 8Yyl0 g/} 8102/L0/80  usoda(
gc'9s6‘'le-  29'Ge “"yQ Jalwaid oyioed - 010} 9ouBISISSY 8leYy 8102/L0/80  usodeQ
v8'L66'le-  6L/l2h'VL- "yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010+ o8y IUes 8102/,0/80  wsods(
S0'¥9G'L- SOvLL- "'yQ Jelwaid oyded - 010} Ale1eredss pausodep 00g $ %o sejes Apuey 8102/€0/80  usodeqQ
00°06€°Z- zLo- “yQ J8lwald ouloed - 010} g ayo 2/t 8102/€0/80  usoda(
88'68€'.- 000 "yQ Jelwald ouioed - 010+ L8O 2/t 8102/€0/80  usode(
88'68€'.- GL'ee "y Jalwaid oyIoed - 010} 90UE]SISSY 8leY 8102/€0/80  usode(
€9'CIY'L- 08'901'¢- Y9 J8lwald ouloed - 010+ o8y Iues 8102/€0/80  usodeQ
£8'90€'t- l2SLt Y9 Jalwsld ouloed - 010+ Zglauo g/t 8102/20/80  wsode(
0128y - 000 Y9 Jalwaid ouloed - 010+ L 18Yl0 2/} 8102/20/80  wsodeQ
0L'esy'y- L8} Y9 Jalwaid ouloed - 010+ aoueIsISSY aley 8102/20/80  usodaQ
16'€61'v- gzole'e- "yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010} o8y Iues 8102/20/80  usode(
gL LLV - 91'GS “yQ Jelwald ouloed - 010+ 2 ayio 2/1 8102/10/80  Msoda(
88262 - 000 “"yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} L JBW0 2/t 8102/10/80  usode(
88262 - 129 Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010 90UE]SISSY 8leY 8102/10/80  usode(
G1'622 - GL'6.2'L- Y9 Jalwsld ouloed - 010} o8y lues 8102/10/80  usodaQ

Aieynueg

G9'9€G- GG'9€S- ulwpy / [elsuan) |ejo |
GG'9€G- 08'625- "y Jelwald ouioed - 010} 0z’ | 12161\ ‘002 unsny ‘or| aibny ‘09°88| Ieiueq yse) 810g/2e/80  usoda(
GL'9- GL'9- 'y Jelwald ouloed - 010k punjey NXSnuIS 8102/€0/80  usode(

ulwpy / [esauarn)

aouejeq junowy uids ITTETT aleq adA)

810¢ 1snbny

pun4 Aq susodaq 81/50/60

10UIS1g S92IAI8S Ajlunwwo) yoeag eJINY



¢ abed

Lv'981°¢- 61106'L- "'y Jelweld doed - 010} MS 9984 aslydouel suonosuuo) aisem Ainp 8102/.2/80  usodag
82°682" |- 82°G82" |- "'yQ Jelwald oioed - 010k MS 924 8siydouely SUolOBULOY BISEAA BUNp 8L02/80/80  usodeq

91SeM plos

LETYB'9r-  LETYE'OY- Areyueg [ejo)
LE2v6'9- 180" YO Jsiwald diided - 0LOL Z218yi0 ¢/I 8102/1€/80 usodeg
¥6" L ¥6°9b- 000 YO Jeiwsld oiided - 0LOL L 18Yl0 ¢/t 8102/1€/80 usodag
¥6 L¥6'9p- 000 YD d8lwsid dlided - L0+ aduelsIssy aley 8102/1€/80 usoda(
¥6 L¥6'9p- 0L'SLY' |- YD Jslweld duoed - 01O} J9Yy lueg 810¢/1€/80 usodag
¥2'925'GY- 000 YD Jsiweid dyioed - 01O} 280 ¢/t 8102/62/80 usodag
¥2'925'GY- 000 YD Jslweld ouoed - 01O} L 18U10 2/t 8102/62/80 usoda(
¥2'92S'GY- 000 YD Jelweld dlloed - 01O} dduejsissy aley 8102/62/80 usodeg
¥2 925 G- éc’'L1S- 'yQ Isiweld ouloed - 0L0L 08y lueg 810¢/62/80 usoda(
20'600'GY- 16651~ YD Jslweld duloed - 01Ot 28y g/t 8102/,2/80 usodag
LL'6Y8' v 000 YD Jelwsid duoed - 01Ot L 18yl0 2/t 810¢/,2/80 usode(
LL'6Y8 v- 000 YD Jelweld dloed - 010t aduelsIssy aley 810¢/Le/80 usodeqg
FL'6Y8'v- ce'9v9- YO 18iwald dided - 0LOL o8y lueg 810¢/,2/80 usoda(
6.'€02' - AN YD Jelweld dlloed - 010t cJeulo e/t 8102/t2/80 usodeqg
L9°€02 - 000 YD Jelweld dlloed - 010t L 18Ul g/t 8102/v2/80 usoda(
L9602 - G929 YO Isiweid ouioed - 01O} 90ue]sIssy aley 810¢/¥2/80 usoda(
2e L Y- 06'0¥8- ""yQ I8iweld oyioed - 010t 09y lueg 8102/¥2/80 usodeqg
gy oev'er- 85'¢c8 YO Jslweld diioed - 0LOL gi8uyo ¢/t 810¢/2e/80 usode(
00°€LS'eY- 000 YD Jelweld oiloed - 01Ot J484yl0 2/t 810¢/22/80 usodag
00°€LS'er- 000 YO Jelweld Jioed - 0LOL ddue]siIssy aley 810¢/2e/80 usodag
00°€LG'eY- 06'v€8- YD Jelweld oiioed - 010t o8y luesg 8102/22/80 usoda(
01'829¢t- 96'90'} YD Jelweld dioed - 01O L swoousay ded Aunwwo) - Ajeresedss payoog 810¢/02/80 usodag
90'evLer- 888 YD Jelweld ouloed - 0L0L ceuo e/t 8102/02/80 usoda(
¥6°0€8'EY- 000 YD Jsiwsld oyoed - 01O} L 18U10 2/t 8102/02/80 usoda(
¥6°0€8°Ch- c0'ce YD Jslweld duoed - 01O} adue]sIssy a1ey 8102/02/80 usodeg
96'298'cY- ov'eoz'e- YD Jelweld ouloed - 01O} 09y lueg 810¢/02/80 usoda(
95'659'0- 96'%90°}- YD Jslweld duoed - 01O} 81/G2/L - 92/9 swoolisey ied Anunwwo) 291000 8102/91/80 usodeg
09'65'6¢- 0L'0 YD Jelweld duloed - 01O} gJieylo e/t 8102/94/80 usode(
0L'¥65°6¢E- 000 "y d8lweid olidoed - 010} FI8Yl0 2/} 8102/91/80 usodeqg
0.'v6S'6€- ¢l'89 YD Jelweld dlloed - 010t SOUE]SISSY aley 8102/91/80 usodeqg
gr'€99'6¢- 0¥ ¥82'¢e- YD Jelwsid diloed - 0LOI o8y lueg 8102/91/80 usodsQ
20'6.€'9¢- 000 YD Jelweld dioed - 010} 2 18y10 ¢/1 8102/¥1/80 usoda(
20'6.£'9¢- 000 YD Jeiweid diioed - 0LOL L 18ul0 2/1 8102/¥1/80 usodeqg
20'6.,£9¢- 18°L1 YD Jslweld oioed - 0LOL a0uelsISSy a1ey 810¢/v /80 usodeqg

aouejeg junowy yids owa aleq adA}

810z isnbny

pun4 Aq susodag 81/50/60

ouISIg s9dIAIaS Allunwwo) yoeag elIAy



¢ abed

Z2Lov0'6e-  0£'S66't- ""yQ Jelwald oyioed - L0k o8y Jajep\ 8102/91/80  usoda(
28'0S0've- 000 "y Jelwaid oyoed - 010 2lay0 2/t 8102/¥1/80  usode(
28'0s0've- 000 "y Jelwald oyloed - 010+ L Jayl0 2/t 8102/¥1/80  usoda(
28'0S0've-  88'LL "y Jelwald oyoed - 010 8ouE]SISSY aley 8102/71/80  usode(
0,290've-  00°G09‘z- "y Jelweld ouyoed - 010} 08y Jalep\ 8102/v1/80  usode(
0L°/G8¥'1e-  ¥E€06- "'yQ Jelweid ouioed - L0 2 eyl g/t 8102/€1/80  usode(
9e7/9e1e- 000 “"yQ Jalwaid oyoed - 010} L 18yl0 2/k 8102/€1/80  usode(
9e'/9e'te-  €02E "y Jelwald oyoed - 010+ 8oueISISSY aley 8102/€1/80  usoda(
6E°66ELE-  SP'2GED- "y Jelwald oyloed - 010+ REISPEICTY 8102/€1/80  usoda(
¥6°9¥0'Ge- 1695 yQ Jelweld oyoed - 010+ 2 ley0 2/} 8102/01/80  usode(
G8'e0l's2- 000 YD Jelweld oyoed - 010+ I 18Ul10 2/t 8102/01/80  usoda(
G8'e0L'Se-  88'LL "y Jelwaid oyioed - 010+ aouelSISSY ajey 8102/01/80  usoda(
€L°GLL'G2-  P1'9GL‘G- "yQ Jslwald ooed - 010 o8y Jarep\ 8102/01/80  usoda(
65°656'6L- G195 "y Jelweld ouoed - 010+ Z2layo g/t 8102/60/80  usoda(
¥/°G10°02- 000 yQ Jelweld oyoed - 010+ L d8yl0 2/t 8102/60/80  usodeQ
¥/°510'02- 000 YD Jelwaid oyoed - 010+ souRlSISSY ajey 8102/60/80  usodaQ
¥2°G10°02-  00'¥ki- yQ Jelweld oyoed - 010+ o8y Jere 8102/60/80  usode(
v/ 106'6L- 000 "y Jelwald ouioed - L0 2 laul0 2/t 8102/80/80  usode(
v/ 106'6L- 000 "yQ Jelweid ouoed - 010k WEN T RN 8102/80/80  usodaq
v/ 106'6L- 05 Lp "y Jelwaid oyoed - 010 2oUEBISISSY 8leYy 8102/80/80  Msoda(
Y2’ 6v6'6L-  09°22LL- "y Jelwalid oyoed - L0} 08y Jale 8102/80/80  usoda(
¥9'128'g8k- 882/ "y Jelwaid ooed - L0t 2Jay0 g/t 8102/,0/80  usoda(
25'6688L- 000 "y Jelweld oyoed - 010 L J8Yl0 2/t 8102/,0/80  usoda(
25'668'8L-  £9'GE "y Jelwald oyoed - 01O+ 8ouelsISsy ajey 8102/,0/80  usode(
G1'GE6'BL-  80°226'CL- "yQ Jelwald oyoed - 010+ o8y Jale A\ 8102/,0/80  usoda(
L0'€L0'9- G6'GZL- "'yQ Jalweld oyioed - 010 Ais1esedes paysodep 0og ¢ %o seles Apuey 8102/€0/80  usodaq
21°/88'G- €10 yQ Jelwald oyoed - 010 Zlay0 2/} 8102/€0/80  usoda(
66'988°G- 000 "yQ Jelwald ouoed - 010+ L8yl 2/t 8102/€0/80  usoda(
66°988'G- GL'€2 YD Jelweld oyoed - 010k 8oue)SISSY aley 8102/€0/80  usodeQ
¥2°016°G- €1°2052- "y Jelwald oyoed - 010} REISPEINTY 8102/€0/80  usodeQ
L0'80V‘€- 82°G.) YD Jelwald oyloed - 010+ 2 eyl 2/t 8102/20/80  usodeQ
62°€85'¢c- 000 "y Jelwald oyoed - 010 L J8yl0 2/t 8102/20/80  usodaq
62°€85‘¢c- 88} "y Jelweld oyoed - L0} 90UB)SISSY aley 8102/20/80  usoda(
L1'GBS‘E- ve'GLL e "y Jelwald ouoed - L0 08y ISl 8102/20/80  usoda(
£8'6.8- 91'GG "y Jelwaid oyoed - L0} g eyl g/t 8102/10/80  usode(
66'7€6- 000 "y Jelweid oyoed - 010 L 18ul0 2/t 8102/10/80  usoda(
66 vE6- 8291 "y Jelweld oyoed - 010+ 8ouRISISSY aley 8102/10/80  usoda(
12°186- 127186~ "yQ Jelwald oyoed - 010} o8y Jorlep\ 8102/10/80  usoda(

191\

Lv'98L°e- Ly'98lL'¢e- B1SB A PIIOS |10 |

aouejeg unowyy nids oOwd aleq adA)

8102 1snbny

pun4 Aq sysodaqg 81/50/60

1011SIQ S99IAI8S Ajlunwiwo) yoeag ejIny



t abed

052066~  0S°20E‘66- Iv1iol
L1 /€9'8Y- L17/£9'81- 181e\\ |10 |
L1 2€9'8p- 8€°0- 'YQ Jelweid oyoed - 010k 2 18yi0 2/t 8102/1€/80  usodaQ
6.°9€9'81- 000 'yQ Jelweid oyioed - 010 kdayl0 g/ 8102/1€/80  usodaQ
62°9€9'81- 000 "yQ Jelweld ooed - L0+ souejsissy sjey 8102/1e/80  usodaQ
6.°9€9'8Y- 08°10S‘}- Y9 Jelweld oioed - 010k o8y Jo1e M\ 8102/1€/80  usodaQ
66 vEL L1- 000 "yQ Jelweid oiioed - 010k 2o g/t 8102/62/80  usodaQ
66 vEL L1- 000 "yQ Jelwelid ouoed - L0+ I 18u10 2/1 8102/62/80  usodaQ
66 vEL Li- 000 “'yQ Jelwealid oyioed - L0+ aouelsIssy arey 8102/62/80  usodaQ
66'VEL LY- O ¥95- "yQ Jslwald ouoed - L0} o8y Jale M\ 8102/62/380  usodaQ
65°0.5°9p- 26'651- "'yQ Jslwald ouioed - L0} 2 18yi0 2/t 8102/.2/80  usodaQ
L9°0L¥'9p- 000 ""yQ Jslwald ooed - 010} L Jayl0 2/t 810¢/22/30  usodaQ
29°0L¥'9p- 000 "'yQ Jslweld ooed - 010} 8oue)sIssy sjey 8102/.2/30  usodaQ
29°0L¥'9p- 08'2€5- "'yQ J8lwald oyioed - 010} o8y Jsrep 8102/.2/30  usodaQ
182/8'Sh- €10 "yQ Jelweid ouoed - L0k 2 18yi0 2/t 8102/¥2/80  usodaq
v/°//8'Sh- 000 ""yQ Jelweld oioed - 010 I 18u10 2/1 8102/¥2/80  usodaQ
v1°118'Gh- 59'29 ""yQ Jelweld oyioed - 010+ 8ouelsIssy ajey 8102/¥2/80  usodaQ
6E°SV6'Gh- 0v'686- Y9 Jelweld ooed - 0104 o8y Jole M\ 8102/¥2/80  usodaQ
66°GS6 - 6528 "yQ Jelweld ouioed - L0k 2 18yi0 2/t 8102/22/80  usodaQ
85°8€0'GP- 000 ""yQ Jelwald ouoed - L0} I 18Y10 2/1 8102/2e/80  usodaQ
85°8€0'Gh- 000 "'yQ Jelweld ouoed - L0} souejsIssy ajey 8102/22/80  usodaQ
85°8E£0'S- 09'252- "'yQ Jelweld ouyoed - L0+ o8y Jole 8102/22/80  usodaQ
86°G82 - 09'62. "'yQ Jslweld oyioed - 010} swooJisay 3led Ayunwwo) - Ajelesedss payoog 8102/02/380  usodaQ
8G°G1L0'Sh- 00'99}'e YD d8lwaid ouloed - 0101 uonebiu| pied uenp ues - Ajeresedas paxoog 8102/02/80  usodeg
8S 181 LY- 08'G€S "yQ Jelweid ouioed - 010} 08°G8S $ @9 pinoys - uonebii| 1S 0.4 - Ajeresedes peyoog 8102/02/80  usodaQ
8ELLL Y- 88°/8 "yQ Jelweld ouoed - L0k 2 18yio g/} 8102/02/80  usodaQ
92'508'Lp- 000 Y9 Jelweld ouoed - L0k I 18u10 2/1 8102/02/80  usodaQ
92'508'Lv- €0'2e "yQ Jelwalid ouoed - 010} 8ouelsIssy arey 8102/02/80  usodaQ
62°LE8'LY- 09'8.€'G- YD Jelwald ouoed - L0} o8y Jale 8102/02/380  usodaQ
69°8SY'gh- 09'62.- "'yQ Jelweid oyioed - 010} 81/52¢/L - 92/9 swoolisay yied Anunwwo) 291000 8102/9+/80  usodaQ
60°62L Lb- 08°G8S- "'yQ Jelwelid ouoed - L0} 81/G2/. - 92/9 uoneblu| 1S o4 €8+ 100 8102/9+/80  usodaQ
62 EYL Lb- 00991} 2- “'yQ Jalweld oyioed - 010} 81/5¢2/. - 92/9 uonebl| yieq uenp ues gz9100 8102/9+/80  usodaQ
62°,.6'8¢- 010 "'yQ Jslwelid ouoed - 010} 2y g/t 8102/9+/80  usodaQg
6€°/.6'8¢- 000 "'yQ Jelwalid ouoed - L0 L day10 2/1 8102/9+/80  usodaQ
6€°2.6'8E- €289 "'yQ Jelweld oyoed - 010} soue]sIssy aley 8102/91/80  usodaq
aouejeqg Junowyy uids owd aleq adA |
810¢ 1snbny
pun4 Aq susodaqg 81/50/60

101181 S991A19S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



| abed

08'ler'8l €L6LL sanN - 0659 Jeisdwing pA g 90Inag Alejlues Auno) yInos 9Lz 8LOZ/EL/80  Y98YUD
10'20€'81 95°65€" | s|eojway - €059 81/92/. 862£262 |d9 ‘ouj ‘oyloed Bejuualg Sz 8L0Z/€L/80  %98yD
LS8Y6'9L sesiee ApniS WY dLMM OL-MM - G28 829v ‘AUl ApniS seAieuIBllY d 1 MM ‘00ssY g AS|UNN [BBYJIN  ¥LIZ  8LOZ/EL/80  98yD
92'eeL V1 00°09¢ 81SBM\ Bulg £-MM - £€28 £29v "Aul Apmis [esodsiq e1sep) aulg ‘00ssy B ASJUNN [9BYOIN LIz 8LOZ/EL/80  %o8uD
92'eLE'VL 00652 81se/\\ auug g-MM - ££28 085 ‘Aul Apmig [esodsi( aisep) aulg ‘00ssy B ASJUNN [9BYOIN ¥z 8LOZ/EL/80  98uD
92'828°L 1 L19V6LY ApMiS NV dLMM OL-MM - 28 L8SY ‘AUl ApniS seAeUILNY o | MM ‘00ssy g ASjunN [BBYIIN  ¥LEZ  8LOZ/EL/80  ¥98yD
G9'€€9°, 00'SZ suondiosqng B sanq - 0219 884 [enuuy S90S VSN LLLg  8102/0L/80  X98y)D
59'855°2 0G'/81‘€ si1se] qe - 0vS9 212v "Au| 8102/20/80 usWalelS ‘ou| ‘leonAleuy 1seoD suoleqy 80k 8102/60/80  399uD
SL'LLEY 2508} S[edIWwaYy - £059 81/61/. /625262 Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beluuslg  €0kg  8102/L0/80  }28YyD
£9°000'€ 00'562° Bulipuey spijos - 0859 81/62/G L1685 ‘AU| ou| 'speads  2z0lz  81L02/L0/80  08YD
£9°'G0L L 00°S¥2' Bulpuey spijos - 0859 81/¥2/L 86165 "AU| ou| ‘'speads  2olg  8102/L0/80  98uD
£9°09% £9°09% s108l01d "OSIN S-MM - L¥Z8 1865Y# alepdn SI19 ‘ou| ‘dnoip soellBAN 0012 8L02/L0/80 %98y

Aieyueg

€298 €298 S rero |
£v°'/98 v0'262 - 0659 £-90959/96.5 #1099 S1ybI 1S U0l I89d 143 8L02/02/80  X99yD
6€°0.5 6 L. - 0659 €-¥869260690 # 100€ s1ybr] umo | I8Od 143 8102/20/80  398yD
0626 0626 - 0659 0-29€5G 12665 # 1008 siybi] Auojon 389d 143 8102/20/80  98yD

sybn

18°122'S 18 L2L'S ulwpy / [eiauax) [e1o |
18°122'S 00°0€ abeisod % seiddng 2010 - 0¥ 19 s8|qed |INaH uozewy 8102/1€/80  X98yD
18 LYLS 00°002 SUSgOM - 0219 auljwesns gsogy Alyuow wawAhoideg rewbla 143 8L0Z/LE/80  Mo8YD
18°LYG'S LvSh L abejsod % seddng 82O - 019 DIIN u8a10g Joyuoly Bunsweg uozewy 8102//2/80  X99uD
0t'96€£'G 65 VLL abeisod g senddng 8210 - 0¥ 19 81/12/8 980F ‘AUl ‘AU| ‘ou| ‘salbojouyoe ] eAeal) 6212 8102/42/80 98y
18°122'S 00°S6¥ Bununoooy - zoL9 UpNY 81/12/8 8 02/8 G161 “Au| Buideaxsoog eibuz NN 22Le  8102/v2/80  %98uD
18'92. 00591 Bununoooy - 2019 8L/7L/8 LL6L "AU| Buideayyoog albug pPIN - Z2lez  8L02/¥2/80  08uD
18° 195 S8/t Bununoooy - zo1L9 81/8/8 906} ‘AU Buidesspioog eibuz BYMIN 221z 8L02/¥2/80  %98uD
90°€8e‘Yy 0008 [ebe7 - ge19 Areiqry me zyeg B Aesdiys G2l 8102/v2/80 o8y
90°'€0E‘Y 00°0¢ [ebs7 - GeL9 malnay Bunssyy zieg R Aesdiys Szl 8L02/b2/80 o8y
9o'ele'y 000 sebiey) eoimies yueq - G119 %0 Juudsiw :QI0oA AlOA  8LlZz  8102/02/80  X98yD
90'e/e'y G6'66 1ouiel| / suoydeie] - 5859 L/GE€008600 1528 "# 100V Jlsueyd 143 8102/02/80  98yD
LL'€L0'Y 05°99 abeisod % senddng 2210 - 0v 19 sa||ddng Buiues|p ‘09 Bulues|) supse0D €212 8L0Z/ZL/80  28uD
19°900' 00°0S 8ouBUBIUEI - Z¥S9 SMOPUIAA ‘00 Buiues|) suipseo)  €zlz  8L0g/ZL/80  X28uD
19°956°C 05291 douBUBIUEBI - 259 810z AInr - soueuBIURK 8210 ‘00 Bulues|p suiseo)  €zig  8102/Z1L/80  X98UD
LLY6L'E 05291 SOUBUBIUIBI - 259 8102 aunf - 8duBUSIUBIN 92O ‘00 Bulues|p suise0D) €212z 8102/21/80  309uD
19°'1€9'E 06291 9oUBUBIUIBI - 259 810z Aep - soueuaiuiepy 9010 ‘0D Buiues|) suipseod €212 8L02/ZL/80  ¥98UD
LL'69Y'E 00°00} L IND 10gET 19B1IU0D - 9059 %02 seleloossy g uuewsbey  0zlz  8L02//1/80  99yD
LL'69E'T 00°'0SS IND JogeT 10BU0D - 9059 %02 sejeloossy g uuewsbeH  6LLz  8L02/91/80  08yD
LLBL8 L 0S Lt nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 8L/LE/L - GL/L NSl welsAg uswaley seahoidwI oand 143 8102/0L/80  X98yn
19°208°L 98'lge Auiger) sH3ad - osee 8L/LE/L - GL/L nsuy) wolsAg wawaey seehoidw3 olgnd 143 8102/0L/80  X98uD
G/'G8S°L 00°0¥% “BIIAY WU B “dey "dib3 - 259 siredal sjendwod sieindwop o8] ) |43 8L02/0L/80  X98UD
G/'ShS L ¥G'GLG swuopun - 2919 sbeg a10] B sieH suys usurjuolssiN 60l  810g/0L/80  3o8YD
12°0€0° L 00°'G.E Buipiing ‘sireday - 2959 2208102 "Au| uonoadsuj so}saqsy siueynsuo) Alejes 1seon IS8 /0ke 8102/60/80 98U
12'559 00°022 Bununoooy - zoL9 81/2/8 1061 ‘Au| Buideaxsoog eibuz NN  90L2  8102/60/80  o8uD
Lg'Sep 00°09 ebe7 - Gelg epuaby mainey zieg B Aesdiys G012 8102/60/80 o8y
12'GLE 6611 abeisod  seddng 00 - Ov L9 woo'aqopy 143 8L02/S0/80  398yD
22'09¢ ¥0'Eve "84 ple)d 1pal) WuByY2IB - 0015 9810 LOLIN piedyueg 8102/20/80  X29yD
8L LL 8L'LL Buipiing ‘siredey - 2959 Aeids 1ossu| lodeg swoH  $0lZ  8L02/L0/80 98y

ulwpy / [elauan

aouejeg junowyy JUNo29Yy owapy awepN wnpn aleq adA)
8102 ¥snbny

SIUNO022Yy/M pund Aq s)23y)H 81/50/60

oUISIA S991A19S AHUNWwwo) yoeag ejny



¢ abed

sv'voL‘v.L 8t'v0L‘v.L IvioL

¥0'0€e L L Y00 LI 131 [e10 |
¥0°082° L1 82°0v. sbulig Jameg R Je1 M - 0821 SO0 rav IONV1ve 00 §5°08v°L $ INIANLSNrAY 3ONVIVE  rdv  810Z/LE/80  Mo8yn
92'687°0} 00'002‘2 IND JogeT 19BU0) - 9059 %0 soleloossy g uuewsbeH  0ziz  8L0OZ/ZL/80  08u)D
9/'682'8 00°S/S'y N '® O JogeT 10BIUOD - G0S9 N8 O Alyiuo 162214 luswaebeueyy sainosay pini4  Lglg  8102/9L/80 X998y
9/ vLL'E 00°00L L IND JogeT 10.eU0) - 9059 %0t seleloossy g uuewsbeH  6LLZ  8L0Z/9L/80  08y)D
9/, v19'2 oV, ‘Jure g sredey juswdinb3 - 0gs9 aav L# 107 Auojoo) 81/g/L L1g ‘AU dl'syoepisyeald  €Llz  8L02/0L/80 994D
¥€'898°| 2zer9 ‘Jurey g Jredey juswdinb3 - 0gg9 waysAs duq auuoyn Alddng ouos|3 eluloNeD  ZLlZ  8L0Z/0L/80  98uD
zLoge't 00°GZ suonduosgng R senQ - 0219 884 [enuuy S90S VSN LLLZ  8102/0L/80  ¥98UD
ZLISE L 0S°G19 S99 B SHUWIBd - G559 suonoadsu| mojpoeg UlesH oD O1S  OLlg  8L0Z/0L/80  X28yD
29'56S 00'SZ S99 B SHWIad - G559 81/S2/L 1581/ "Au| Bunsel mojpjoeg mooeg JN  LOLZ  8102/L0/80  98YD
29'09% 29°09% ""0ld ul seseyoind [ende) - 0/g8 L86ST# 81epdn SID ‘ou| ‘dnoio sde|BAM\ 0012 8L02/L0/80 98y

191\

02'S€2'95 02'S€2'9S Areyues [e1o|
02'562'95 12°0%. sBulg Jlemas g 191 - 082 SO0 rav IONVIvE 00 SS08Y'L $ INIWNLSNrdy IONVIVE  rdv  8L02Z/LE/80  398yD
£6'v6Y¥°SS 25961 1ouie| / Buoydaje] - 5859 S ¥06 91¥6-G6S S08 # 100B 181V 143 8102/62/80  X99yD
L'8EE°GS 60°08 louse| / suoydeie] - 5859 0819 619/-G6S S08 # 100E 181V 143 8102/62/80  X98yD
2€'852'GS 00°562° Bulpuey spijos - 0859 81/1/8 ¥E€E6S ‘AU| ou| ‘speads  0glz  8L02/¥E/80  Mo8y)D
2E'€96°ES 1¥°026 apesbdn dLMM L-MM - LEZ8 sisAjeuy sajioe Js1ep pajohosy ‘oul ‘Buinsuo) swaisAs 1slepN  82ZLZ  8102/42/80 98y
68'270‘€S G5'86€° 1 s|eaiway - €059 81/91/8 2095£62 Idg ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuuelg  9zlz  8102/v2/80  Mo8yD
0E'¥79‘LS Sy LOg 1 s[eslwayy - £0G9 ‘81/6/8 6655£62 1d9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beuuslg  9ziz  8l0g/bE/80  do8yD
G8'2hP'0S ST LPE'L s[eolway) - €069 81/2/8 8655€62 Idg ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beluuslg  9ziz  8102/42/80 W28y
09'LOL‘6V €L0vv'e SalN - 08G9 B PIE 0-9EZYE008EY # 1098 Jue|d JaTe A\ BISBAN I89d 143 8L0g/€2/80  Mo8yD
/8°099'9% 89'¢8 semnN - 0659 Z-8ECCEVYBEEY #100B UONEIS YI I®Dd 143 8102/02/80  N98YD
61°2259% 29102 asuadx3 swdinb3g - 8159 J1aindwiod s HAIN - 8oeds abelols [eussiul jppe Iea 81L02/02/80  Xo8y)D
1S°'S/E'9p GL08E‘t 8suadx3 uswdinb3 - 8159 PIIN - J8Indwo) llea 8102/02/80  %08y)
2r'S66'vY £8'G9 1ouwelu| / suoydele] - 5859 JouIBlU| G880 X # 1008 181V 143 8102/Z1/80  X98YyD
65626t G9'2/6 “lIAY-JUR g “dey "dinb3 - Zzg9 S8|qe) Josusg B san0|D N00genig VSN vglez  8102/ZL/80  X98YD
¥6'956‘EY 00'¥G8 (504) 8seain B |10 184 - 5259 weiboid 6o ‘ou| ‘dnoio sdelleM 22l 8L0Z/LL/80  Yo8ud
¥6'20LEY 00°002‘2 IND JogeT] 10enu0) - 9059 %0¥% 8102 ‘WL - Uig bny 001 ‘AUl seleloossy g uuewsbeH  0ziz  8LOZ/ZL/80  Y08u)D
¥6'206°0% 00°0¥€ 8lsep Bulg g-MM - ££28 Apmis auug v 12 LM luswebeueyy sainosey piNld - 1Zlz  8L0Z/91/80  X28uD
¥6'295 01 oL'syLL “IAy-JUre g dey "dinb3 - zzg9 luawioe|day 8AleA ¥28UD ¥S0L LA luswabeuey eoinosey pinl4 Lgle  8L02/9L/80  %98uD
¥8'718'8¢ 16'25E'Y “BIIAY Jutely g “dey "dibg - p259 dwnd uonels uI 19948 1S4 G899 | M luawebeuey 8oinosey piNl4 L2lz  8L02/91/80  98uD
18 L9¥'vE 12°L€9 sel|ddng BunessdQ - 0559 saqn] dwnd ggg/ Ly luswabeuey 8onosey piNl4 Lglg  8102/91/80  398UD
01'0£8‘€E 10'%9% s|eolway) - €069 sledlway) gleLLy luawabeuey soinosey piNl4 12lz  8102/9L/80  ¥98uD
£0°99€‘EE 9z'eel'cl A 8 O JogeT 10e1U0) - G0S9 N8 O Alyuon 162214 uswabeuey sainosey piNl4 12l 8L02/9L/80  ¥o8UD
11788961 00°00L L IND JogeT 10enuo) - 9059 %0t seleloossy @ uuewsbey 611z 8L02/91/80  %o9yD
11°6€5'8 1 16°LLL seliddngs Bupresedo - 0559 81/L€/. 08E9Z| :1UNO2DY 8/eMpleH 90V SIBUIN  ZLlg  8L0Z/EL/80  X98uD

aouejeqg unowy 1unoosdy owapy awepN wnpn aleq adA)
8102 1snbny

SIUN02J3y/M pung Aq s)23y9H 81/50/60

101ISIQ S89IAI8S Ajunwwo) yoeag ejiny



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Date
9/1/18

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$18,627.81

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
08/31/18 |INV #F17398. Orig. Amount $18,307.26. 18,307.26 18,307.26

348F110041 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
08/31/18 INV #A173441. Orig. Amount $320.55. 320.55 18,627.81

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

18,627.81 $18,627.81







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors -
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage w
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, August 8, 2018, at the Arroyo Grande
City Hall offices. The Meeting Agenda and materials are attached to this report. As of this writing Lopez Lake is
at an elevation of 485.5 feet, 45.5% capacity and has approximately 22,400 acre feet of water in storage.

Water use from Lopez will likely average about 900 acre-feet per month for the next few months. SLO County
Public Works Department staff estimate that Lake Lopez storage will get down to approximately 20,000 acre-feet
by early 2019, depending the early winter rainfall amounts. If storage does fall below 20,000 acre-feet it may
again trigger the Low Reservoir Response Plan. Staff attended a meeting on August 17, hosted by the County
Public Works Department, to discuss revisions to the Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP). The Zone 3
Technical Advisory Group reached agreement on the LRRP revisions and County staff will be incorporating the
revisions in to the final draft of LRRP that will be circulated to all the Zone 3 Agencies and the Zone 3 Advisory
Committee for review and approval.

WWTP Alternative Study — Status report

The District recently retained MKN Engineering to develop a Wastewater Treatment Plant Alternatives study to
address potential peak hourly wastewater flows from the approved Port San Luis Harbor District Harbor Terrace
Development Project. Staff from the District, Port and Fluid Resources Management met on Wednesday August
29 to review and discuss the preliminary alternatives proposed by MKN and to further refine the project design
criteria. MKN will be providing an update on the project in mid-September and will have a draft report
completed in mid-October. Staff will keep the Board apprised of the study results/recommendation as the results
of the study will no doubt feed in to the District’s Capital Improvement Program at the Wastewater Treatment

Plant.

RW Feasibility Study — reimbursement from State Water Resources Control Board

On August 24, 2018, staff received notification that the State Water Board had received and approved the
District’s request for Disbursement (reimbursement for District costs) for the District’s Recycled Water Study.
The District should be receiving a reimbursement check in the amount of $66,845 within the next 30 days.

Noticing Letter regarding Vacation Rental License at 245 San Miguel Street

Staff received the attached letter dated August 9, 2018, providing notice that the property owner intended to use
the property as a vacation rental. Staff is including the letter in the agenda packet as a means of providing public
notice to interested parties.




ZONE 3

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

_» ( /
\\ \
» ~~  Wednesday August 8, 2018

TN 9:00 - 11:00 AM
e ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
— 300 BRANCH STREET
- 2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
Agenda
1. Announcements All
2. General Operations and Water Report Jill
¢ Monthly Operations Report
o Lopez Dam Storage Projections
3. Taste and Odor Issues David Spiegel
¢ Results of initial discussions
4. Capital Improvement Projects — David Spiegel
e 18-19 Work Plan
e Current Projects Update
5. Contract Changes Processing Agreement Jill
e Update on Progress
6. Agenda items next month? All
Attachments:
A. Summary Notes — July
B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report - July
C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart
Next Meeting Date September 12, 2018
E i
3] THAT MEANS IHAVE | HOW
o 3| EXCELLENT EMPLOYMENT ||  ARE ohths
ENGINEER §| POTENTIALANDICAN [:| YOUR  JANTS THE
#| FIX THINGS AROUND |!| SOCIAL MOON
\ 8 THE HOUSE. €] SKILLS? i
5 { £ (
\ i o)
5 §
| | @
g p]

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY July 11, 2018 (9:00-11:00 AM)
SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo), Paavo Ogren (OCSD), Jim Garing, Vard Ikeda, John Wallace, Dan
Heimel (WSC), Dan Migliazzo (SMMWC), Jill Ogren (PW Dept), Ron Munds (PW Dept), Jenny Williamson (PW Dept).

Announcements -

Pismo — Applying for a $116,000 grant and implementing Prop 1 grant. Tours are currently scheduled
for Central Coast Blue.

Shell Beach Ave street scape project was awarded to John Madonna Construction. Estimated start
date is August 13th. Ground breaking ceremony scheduled for August 24 at 5:30pm.

Zone 3 tour for Central Coast Blue scheduled for July 24" at 10:00am.

Zone 3 to provide matching funds for the 5 Cities Storm Water Resource Plan will be going to the Board
on July 17,

1. General Operations and Water Supply Report

Lake Elev. = 487.87 ft, Storage = 23,754 AF @ 48.3% capacity; Downstream releases are at 4.3 MGD
(instantaneous reading); WTP at 5.5 MGD; SWP at 0.75 MGD. Rainfall to date 0 inches.

Jill Ogren discussed downstream release schedule and monitoring of creek flow at 22" Street.

Vard Ikeda noted no water flow for a few hours during the recent heat wave and suggested
micromanaging flows further. Jill Ogren stated they will watch flows closer and the current schedule is
accounting for an increase in flows.

Jill Ogren discussed a planned vegetation thinning to take place in the managed portion of the AG
Creek channel and goats will be used in end of July and August for some of the work.

Jill Ogren discussed Monthly Operations report.

Dan Migliazzo complained that treatment for Algae blooms that are seasonal needs to be started
sooner, his water quality is very bad and cannot use the Lopez water. This led to a discussion on
Algae Treatment at Lopez and possible aeration of the Terminal Reservoir. Jill stated staff would look
into alternatives.

Jill Ogren discussed the Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection chart.

Jim Garing discussed and provided two handouts concerning historical rainfall per the Lopez Dam
gauge since 1968-69 and the Palmer Hydrological Drought Index showing instances of extremely moist
or dry conditions since 1895.

Shane Taylor discussed a water symposium he attended hosted by PG&E. DWR invested in a long
range atmospheric analysis of climate change, the report found the rainfall average will not be
changing, but there will be extremes in terms of very intense wet seasons with long prolonged droughts
in-between.

2. Capital Improvement Projects —

Jill Ogren discussed the Current Projects Update.

Projects that are planned for FY 18/19 will be added on next month’s Capital Improvement Projects list.
Spillway Assessment due to be completed February 2019. GEIl Consultants, Inc. has been awarded the
contract and a meeting is scheduled for 7/12/18.

Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification to be completed 18/19. Inundation maps have
been submitted to DSOD for review and the Emergency Action Plans are being prepared, but will not
be submitted until approval is received for the inundation maps.

Plans are being developed for the Lopez WTP safety upgrades concerning changes to DAF and
Membrane buildings.

20f5



Domestic and Fire Tank quotes and options for repair work has been received and options are currently
being evaluated.

Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir — A final report was developed but little to no geological
data was available as a result, staff will be hiring a soils company to do some borings to get some more
data then report will be revised if needed.

Fault Zone Assessment — Final report was completed; the conclusion was that the erosion occurring is
not the result of any fault movement. Repairs still need to be made but will be much less expensive
than what was anticipated.

3. LRRP Revisions

Dan Heimel lead the conversation concerning most recent LRRP edits/revision of the current draft via
conference call.

Jill Ogren discussed latest review of LRRP Draft. Summary of Proposed Changes to the draft were
handed out and discussed.

Discussion on being more explicit in the LRRP between Lopez and State water concerning the
commencement of the plan and exchange of water in case of an emergency between agencies.

Jill Ogren discussed CEQA Update. Current approach, going to argue it's an ongoing project as it
began in 1969 and under the 2015 Urban Water Management Planning Act, actions are exempt.
Amendment to the Urban Water Management Plan may be required.

3.2.3 Section of the draft was discussed for further clarification and specification on penalties.
Appendix B, before the graphs, dead pool was not updated from the 4,000 AF and does not reflect the
17,000 AF dead pool change. Mistake noted for correction and further review of the section will take
place.

Goal is to get the LRRP final draft to the Board of Supervisors before December of 2018. TAC agreed
to have a separate meeting to discuss LRRP and address any changes/adjustments needing to be
made to the document. TAC agreed to send concepts to Dan Heimel to compile and relay them to Jill
Ogren by the end of July.

3.2.2 Section concerning the highlighted yellow, clarification requested on the address of the water year
time frame of the LRRP.

4. Contract Changes — Update

Jill Ogren discussed MOA and Charter options.

Jill Ogren brought a sample of a project charter from the Cayucos Sustainable Water Project from 2015
and handed it out to TAC for review.

Dan Heimel discussed the benefits of the Charter vs the MOA. Charter is more informal and doesn’t
require legal counsel or review. Key benefit, it is easier to include the Ag reps in a charter than a MOA
in this scenario. MOA is more formal and requires legal involvement and approval.

Pros and Cons — How formal and how engaged does TAC want to get the governing boards for the
Zone 3 agencies in the process. Goal is to get buy-in from the governing boards.

Discussion of HCP that affects both agriculture and environment. Shane Taylor requesting more
refinement in the contract and specifics being spelled out clearly. Agriculture is not fully discussed in
the HCP as they are considered as part of the downstream release agreement.

Jill Ogren stated she will send out an email to TAC members to follow up and provide a summary of
what each agency felt would work between MOA or Charter.

Question asked on status of HCP. HCP has been on hold until the contract changes can be discussed
and agreed on.

5. Agenda Items Next month -

Next meeting August 8, 2018

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson

3of5



Sov

[ Jo [ a8ng unupy  :Aq pajutid jioday 128a1ds “q  :Aq patajua vipq §107 '€ 1sn3ny ‘dvpliy
000 0 (199] 2108) aFedg
€5°98¢€1 69°E1H (1BIA/129) 2108 ()(TH) AsBR[Y WEINSUMO(]
‘yyuow s1yy 93esn S2pUBID 0AOLIY WOIJ PAOENQNS SEM Y 69°7 Pue 000 0 ey
Yuow siyy 93esn I9JE A\ 2JBIS S,0ULI) O) PIPPE SEM IS21)) UOKUE)) 0] PAIDAIRP JV 69°C JO = =
[E10) Y "INO Wi BUPF SPPUBID 0A0LIY BIA 15310 UoAue)) 0) 1a1eM del§ parjddns oueaaQ (| %69y I % 860€T (300§ 213 00Z6% 1 [11y) o0l
69°6¢- (193)) ou1ah1q 89'98% (193} LE°TTS 1© [I1y) UOneAd[g ye]
“12jep snjding jo uoneeoa(] 810¢ ‘1 Aepy SO Jod pejeudisap se st umoys sorem snjdmg  :sjuduImO) age( 0 1w | Puop sy, suonedQ weq zadoy
‘[ejuIes 10} "109] 210

juasaid 0y Amr pue ‘souaalRp zodo 10j yuesald o) [udy ‘1ojem oelg 10y Juosaid o) Arenuer st ,91e(] 0) 89X,

0EL'8 S1P[AIA 2jeS "309) D1qND ()9S ‘Ef7 10 SUOJ[ES (5§ ‘STE = 100§ IDE DU() "JOAJ DI Ul IB SILOANA( :AJON

Biwues @ z1vso M 8d 0 dsSo0 _u_

[zvsomedmasoonsomova

8L.inr  gLunr gL, Aew gl 4dy 8L JEW  8L.9°d 8}, uer 8hint  grunr gL Ae  g),ady gL uBN 8L, 904 g, uer
= s | Il TR TON T N
0z | >
z o0 §
o 4 -
2 051 @
L] L L oz
08 0sz
obesq 191 B)E)S JUSSALd 0} Auenuep abesq ssje\ snjding+juswepyug zedo Jussaid o) judy
YEPoLI 12EA AJVIS PRIOIS PO SIIL PO'8PLL | 1oem 1S paiois ypuop :51_
STIZS 00'SLE  |%67SL 17°01€ 0r'sy L9 |%es | 091z | 9680r Jles6r | 620891 [%00 [ 000 [wrce [ezoson Jlwoo [ o000 [%0'tr [so'eer J| 009v9s | 009ttt | oesy JIEIOL
8601 %Ly [ %88 85°01 0zl OJL[INSI\ UeS
£61 %T°8S 68°8 %€l | TOIL | 96'€8 LOLT %00 000 |%011 | Lotz 000 |%¥'€ 878 Yl 00°s0€ | 0009 SPT I VSD
TI'9L1 %0001 00°50T %0°0 000 S0T W%l 6€ | 6 1vy |%0°0 000 |%S6r | T6'1vh 000 f%L61 fzioLi fooziin | oooze | zes yoeag owsid
¥'79 %St | STIST |%00 000 |%tie | sTist 000 |%S8°L 0r'z9 Jl ooLe6 | ooLer | 008 {oeag IoA0ID)
8v'ey %00 000 %00 | 000 0 %T 9y | PLYLT |%0°0 000 [%LLS | vL¥LL 000 |%E¥] | sy'er Il 008LE | 00SL | €0€ dsSD ouea2Q
LE60T %S°LT | 1€S8L |%00 000  |%Eve | 1€58L 000 %16 | Le6oz Jf 00vs8z | 00495 | o6z | FpUBID) OAOLIY|
YUO SIYL | souaAljo( 1sanbay JFeioig | somoarpQ ,”Mwmw jsanbay agesn % ages Yo oges() ages) % oges(
SALPAIRQ dMS fenuuy Jo 9, adesn ur ofuey)) dMS J0 9 agesn Jenuuy 810, snjding JUETHET RN | snjding JUSIAIIUT el snidmg | pug 10)0e.nuo)
AIEM TBIOL Juasalg 03 Atenuef UON SIY, Juasald 0 [udy IUOJA SIY ],

SILIAAT[A(] I9JBAA 9)B)S

SILIDAIR( 1338\ Zado

810T “Amng
110day suonerad( A[YIuo - 193loid zodo] - ¢ Juoz

OSIJ 9 A\ PUB [01U0D) POO[ AJUno)) odsiqQ S ueg




GJog

(u1) uoneydioaid

000

00

00

009

008

0001

00zt

00'vT

610Z/1/€

6102/1/2
610Z/T/T

6S°€
L8'E

810Z/1/21

LS'T

810Z/T/T1

oLt

4V 00007 = ==

98e101S Pa108[0U wemmmm—

95BJ0IS [BNIIY e

uoneydidaid parIpalq

uoneydivald [en1oy

810Z/1/0T
/1/6

M 8T0T

o
o

~
L

'salianl|ap Ajyiuow adessne £ TOZ-0TOZ UO paseq st adesn [edpiunpy 7
‘a8esn [edpiunw

pue ‘sysanbal aseajal WeaJ1sumop 6T-8T ‘||ejules paldipaid UO paseq Mojjul 2L0ISIY
‘wodiayieamaduelduo| wouy ||ejules pa1dipasd uo paseq si uodalosd ageiols T

a1eqg

8107/1/8

DD ————— e

NOILD3rOYd 3I9VHOLS HIOAYISIYH Z3dO1

/1/v

. 810Z/1/L
. 810Z/1/9
810Z/1/S
8102/1/€
810¢/1/t

N = 8T0C,

o
o
o
-

910N

8T0Z/T/T

00

0°000S

09'c

0°0000T

0°000ST

—— = = = = 000007

0°000ST

0°0000€

0°000S€

0°0000%

(4v) a8eu015




ZONE 3

; g / TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
\\ \ / _~WEDNESDAY August 8, 2018 (9:00-11:00 AM)
L . SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT
g - ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL

Attendees: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo), Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Jim Garing, Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Vard
Ikeda, John Wallace, Dan Migliazzo (SMMWC), Jill Ogren (PW Dept), David Spiegel (PW Dept), Jenny Williamson (PW Dept),

1. Announcements —

e Jill Ogren distributed and discussed the draft San Luis Obispo County IRWM Region Full Project List. It
was noted that future submittals for projects that benefit all of Zone 3 should get consensus by the TAC
and AC and be submitted with Zone 3 as the project sponsor not individual agencies. Jill will send
comments and corrections to the draft list to IRWM unit of Water Resources at Public Works.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report

e Lake Elev. = 486.22 ft, Storage = 22,849 AF @ 46% capacity; Downstream releases are at 4.2 MGD
(instantaneous reading); WTP at 5.3 MGD; SWP at 0.680 MGD. Rainfall to date 0 inches.

e Jill discussed a car accident on Lopez Drive and Huasna Road that had affected telephone
communications at Lopez. Communications had been reestablished and follow-up testing with AT&T is
being conducted. Emergency dial out communications was back online not long after the accident
occurred.

e Jill discussed the Lopez Dam Storage Projections chart and noted that no surplus water has been used
by any Zone 3 Agency. Discussed the increased downstream release flow and noted flows were too
high at 22" Street. Adjustments were made to decrease flows from 4.7 to 4.3 MGD.

e Question arose concerning why the projected storage line was higher than actual storage. Jill stated
that the usage by agencies for the projection line is based on a historical average. Last month
agencies used more than that so the actual storage is less.

3. Taste and Odor Issues —

e David Spiegel discussed results of initial discussions concerning taste and odor reports. Options were
presented to TAC on how best to treat the Lopez Terminal Reservoir and estimated costs for each
possible option. A packet was distributed to TAC listing six options available, and an email concerning
prices of purchase vs rental of aerators and photos.

e Jill discussed the possibility of changing the chemical permit requirement for algae treatment at the
Terminal Reservoir. Lopez is currently limited in quantity of chemicals to be used for treatment due to
the concern of a possible spill.

4. Capital Improvement Projects —

e David Spiegel distributed a Current Projects Update and an 18-19 work plan (see attached).

e Work Plan was distributed to TAC for review and discussion took place concerning budgeted projects
for FY18-19 as well as some unbudgeted projects.

5. Contract Changes Processing Agreement —

¢ Jill Ogren provided an update on the progress made on the proposed contract changes. At this time
there was consensus by TAC to move forward with an MOA between the agencies agreeing to make
changes to or address various items with in the contract. Jill will work on preparing a draft for review.

6. Agenda Items Next month —

Next meeting September 12, 2018

Summary Notes Prepared by Jenny Williamson



9/6/2018 Gmail - Avila Beach CSD WRFP 3331-010

M 5’7 ma J Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Avila Beach CSD WRFP 3331-010
1 message

Escobar, Joseph@Waterboards <Joseph.Escobar@waterboards.ca.gov> Fri, Aug 24, 2018 at 3:28 PM
To: "hagemann.associates@gmail.com" <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Cc: "Lao, Xia@Waterboards" <Xia.Lao@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Downey, Michael@Waterboards"
<Michael.Downey@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Zellmer, Ashley@Waterboards"
<Ashley.Zellmer@waterboards.ca.gov>

WATER RECYCLING GRANT (PROP 13) AVILA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT;
WRFP 3529-010; CONTRACT NO. D15-05012

We have reviewed and processed your Request for Disbursement (Form 260), Number 1
(Final) , dated August 10, 2018. You will be receiving your funds shortly.

In order to assist you in determining how your payment was computed, we are enclosing
a completed copy of your Form 260.

Also, since this is your final request, | am attaching a notice of completion.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Joseph Escobar

AGPA

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Financial Assistance

(916) 445-5124

Joseph.Escobar@Waterboards.ca.gov

P.O. Box 944212

Sacramento, CA 94244-2120

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=a6c9a9703b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1609721149499649857%7Cmsq-f%3A16097211494996... 1/2



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER BESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT

DISBURSEMENT REQUESTED FOR: (1) DATE: 08/10/18

() CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM (2) DISBURSEMENT REQUEST NO. 1-FINAL

( ) PROP 1 FUND PROGRAM (3) BILLING PERIOD

() SEAWATER INTRUSION CONTROL PROGRAM PROJECT NO. WRFP 3331-010
( ) SMALL COMMUNITY WASTEWATER PROGRAM AGREEMENT NO. D15-050142

( PCA NO. 19887

X ) WATER RECYCLING FUNDING PROGRAM

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGREEMENT/GRANT RECIPJENT:
STREET/P. 0. BOX: 191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
CITY AND ZIP CODE: AVILA BEACH, CA 93424
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: BRAD HAGEMANN TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER
STATE USE ONLY
4) (5
DESCRIPTION AGREEMENT/ COSTS COSTS COSTS AMOUNT APPROVED
; GRANT INCURRED CLAIMED APPROVED PREVIOUSLY PAYMENT
i AMOUNT TO DATE FOR PAY'T FOR PAY'T PAID THIS
TO DATE TO DATE REQUEST
Draft Facilities Planning Report $37,500 $37,500 $37,500 37 500 0 37 500
Final Facilities Planning Repori $37,500 $29.345 529,345 29 345 0 29345
i
TOTAL 575.000 $66.845 se6.845] 66,845 66.845

COMMENTS:

RECIPIENT CERTIFICATION

I certify that the costs shown under Costs Incurred to Date have bean incurred and that these costs have been paid cor will be paid within 3C days of receipt of the funds
requested hereby. If such costs have not been paid within 20 days. funds received under lhis request will be returnad {o the State Water Resourczs Contrel Board
(SWRCB;. | ceriify that all pricr funds received from this Finance Agresment/Grant have teen disbursed within 30 days ol receipl or have baen relumed to the SWRCB

I centily that all amourts on this invoice arz for costs incurred for the Project and represent only costs directly refaied o the Project Finance AgreementiGrant and within

lhe approved scope of work. 1also celily thal cverhead or indirect costs rales or surcharges {io account for a reasorable portion cf the adrministralive costs of day-te-day

operalions such ag rent, telephone. fax, copying, computer-related expensas, postage. electricity. human resources) do not exceed 25%. Note: If antity chonses o add
l

a surcharge, this Jnr"':ar"ﬂ must be supportabie and documented by direct costs refated o the Project. Thesa records © an be requested at any tima for auditing

purposes o eng Ja costis fn, anfh nd direcily related 1o the Project :
’i 2 Lin/
/ 6] A e &0/ /e

(6) Signatdre of the Kuthorized hepgssenlative
[¥4

STATE USE ONLY: APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT

: ‘ All Quarterly Reports have been submitted to date.

‘ Draft deliverables submitted for disbursement >70% of total financing amount (Grants oniy).
m Final deljverables submitted for disbursement >80% of total financing amount (Grants only).

o ASHLES ((é/lg/Z(] ( 8

Zecip il Project Manager

Fer Xia Lo © Title Date
N & 7
2 j
L . g/tj Payments Analyst K// ")//'
fy'véwer SignatUré Title Date™’
Approval Signature Title Dale

Foim 260 tRey 9-22.18)

Form 260 (Hev 9-22-15) S SRR Admin UnilaAF Frens Templates: Disburssmen




08/09/2018

Maegert & Sons LLC
3705 W Pico Blvd

PMB 1013

Los Angeles, CA 90019

Noticing Letter Vacation Rental License 245 San Miguel St. Avila Beach APN:

The landowner (Maegert & Sons LLC) of the property, located at 245 San Miguel St. Avila
Beach, plans to use this home as a vacation rental.

County ordinance requires the applicant to notify the local sheriff’s office, fire department
and the neighbouring property owners. This letter is acting as that notice.

If any issues arise please contact the property manager:

Coastal Vacation Rentals, Phone: 1-800-700-1254, e-mail: coastalvacation@aol.com
Sincerely,

/A

David Maegert
Maegert & Sons LLC




OPERATIONS ¢ MAINTENANCE e« MECHANICAL

August 6, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JULY 2018 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Wiring was completed to install the Influent Pump 2 Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) and integrate controls into the
SCADA system. The VFD allows the pump speed to adjust automatically based on the rate of flow coming into the

plant.

Staff responded to a call for a broken sewer cleanout on a Friday afternoon. Staff fabricated and installed the new cover
to replace the broken unit. A spare cover was fabricated to have on hand since replacement covers are not readily

available.
An effluent TDS sample was collected to continue compiling baseline data for a future brine study.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

A new chemical pump was installed at the tank site to allow for consistent chlorination that can be adjusted remotely as
needed. The pump will enable staff to better manage byproducts of disinfection that form when chlorine reacts with
organic material in the raw water.

An emergency eye wash and shower station were installed at the tank site to comply with new OSHA regulations and
protect staff in the event of accidental chemical exposure to the eyes or skin.

Staff relocated the SCADA panel at the tank site as part of the tank site upgrades to modernize the board and streamline
controls. The existing controls panel was installed prior to equipment upgrades at the site and improvements were
needed to allow for reliable automation of newer equipment such as the chlorine pump and tank mixer. Additional
conduits we added to the top of the tank as well as around the tank for future use.

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.

Page 1 of 2



COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by

ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L

with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

/ /)

{,- . a4 ///.
//(’ {(f;/

N
l

[ /Y
{1 \“/’(v X

Krista Ackermann Young

Operations Manager

‘e

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2016-2018)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

e Aty Month: JULY 2018
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
Date| Total Max Avg Bi::;lldy Bil‘=~eec(:l:ly CrE)Izirli):ie s E:lgennt Ef'?;gm Inggg"t In-frl;gnt OiI'E;ﬂ ;fer:“
(@pm) | (@PM) | cojiform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.076212 103 53 <0.02 7/1/18 29 24 395 256
2 |0.065713 96 45 <0.02 7/5/18 22 13 446 450
3 |0.064266 91 44 <2 <2 <0.02 7/8/18 26 23 416 29
4 |0.074648 99 51 <0.02 7112/18 18 21 417 396
5 [0.068393] 104 47 <2 <2 <0.02 7/15/18 28 24 229 102
6 [0.072757| 102 51 <0.02 711918 23 24 479 532 3DNQ
7 |0.074616| 102 52 <0.02 7/22/18 29 28 329 344
8 ]0.070056 102 48 <0.02 7126/18 21 15 482 765
9 10.054399 92 39 <0.02 7129/18 23 22 465 488
10 ]0.054892 86 38 <2 <2 <0.02 Min 18 13 229 29 3DNQ
11 |0.056069 89 39 <0.02 Mean 24.3 21.6 406.4 373.6 3DNQ
12 ]0.060347) 93 42 2 <2 <0.02 Max 29 28 482 765 3DNQ
13 ]0.070270 97 49 <0.02 BOD Removal: 94.0% TSS Removal: 94.2%
14 |0.080424] 113 56 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.077298| 108 53 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 ]0.061378 90 43 <0.02 (Grab) (Grah) (Grab) (Grab)
17 ]0.060041 92 42 <2 <2 <0.02 7/5/18 <0.1 28.4 6.6 73
18 |0.062216[ 114 43 <0.02 7112118 <0.1 15.3 6.8 74
19 ]0.065053| 100 45 <2 <2 <0.02 7/19/18 0.1 31.7 6.7 75
20 ]0.074310 107 52 <0.02 7/26/18 <0.1 14.5 6.8 76
21 |0.084655 109 59 <0.02
22 |0.080897 107 56 <0.02 Min <0.1 14.5 6.6 73
23 |0.063405| 106 44 <0.02 Mean <0.1 22,5 6.7 74.5
24 10.064200 99 45 <2 <2 <0.02 Max 0.1 31.7 6.8 76
25 [0.065028] 101 45 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.064731 95 45 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.077660| 104 54 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 ]0.082058| 120 57 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 |0.079212| 127 55 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 ]0.065369 96 45 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 ]0.063992 86 45 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.054399 86 38 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1'::::"_ More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.068857) 101 48 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.084655| 127 59 2 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |2.134565| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% e il
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 715118 4,500
7/10/18 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
7/124/18 | 4,500 Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3S ony anr NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN 934 NVl

000°0}

00002

000°0€

000'0F

000°0S

00009

0000

000'08

| s1ozm si0zm olozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT4 LNINT1443 d1IMM ATIVa 39VHIAY asHgy

AVQ ¥d3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onv anr NP AVIN ddv dYIN 934 Nvr

000°00S

000°000'L

000°00S"t

000'000'2

000'005°2

| 8lozm zL0zm 9L0zm |
(8L0Z - 91L02)
MOT14 LN3INT443 dLMM TV1OL ATHLINOI asogv

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




HLNOW

nr NAr AVIN ddv dYIN g34 NVl

| slozm Ziozm oozm |

03d AON 1200 d3S oNv
(8102 -9102)

MO74d TVLOL ATHLNON SINT NVS 1d0d

000°05

000004

000°0G}

000°00¢

000052

000°00€

000°'0S€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a anr

NON 100 d3s ony NP AVIN ddv dVIN g934

Nvr

| ubiseq dMM— glocmmm  /i0zmmm  9L0Zmmm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
aod LN3N14NI I9VHIAY ATHLNOW asogyv

001

002

00¢€

0oy

009

009

/6w




HLNOW

03da NON 100 d3S ony anr NAr AVIAN ddv HVYIN

934

NVl

 ywi eBeseny Aeq 0f—— gL0Zmmm  /L0Zmmm 9] 07 mmm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
dod IN3N1443 I39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asogyv

Ge

o

Sy

/6w




03d

NON

HLNOW

100 d3s onvy anr NP AVIN Hdv dvIN g34 NvF

| slocm zi0zm giozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)

23401 EOm_u_‘n_m‘wS.‘_Om_Dn_‘ d31VM ATHINOW aso8v

0

000005

000'000°L

000°00S "}

000°000°C

000°005°C

000°000°¢

000'00§°€

SNOT1VO



HLNON

NP

| 8lozm zi0zm glozm |
(8102 - 91.02)

d10S d31vM ATHLNOIW dsogyv

000'00S

000°'000°L

000°00G'L

000000

000°005'C

000°000'€

000'005'€

SNOT1VO



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE o MECHANICAL

September 4, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: AUGUST 2018 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Staff provided operational input requested as part of the MKN Wastewater Treatment Plant Alternatives study that was
commissioned by the Board in June to address an anticipated increase in loading from the Port San Luis RV Park
development.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by

ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

/ / 7
/ [ (f’:/’

l

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

//
/

i

'

{0/

b

Page 1 of 2



ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2016-2018)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

e et Faeility Month: AUGUST 2018
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
N e e e e B I ol Bl Il I R
(gpm) | (9Pm) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.076213 107 53 <0.02 8/2/18 19 10 320 125
2 |0.063778 87 44 5 <2 <0.02 8/5/18 23 20 336 352
3 ]0.068676 107 58 <0.02 8/9/18 17 15 462 476
4 10.083006 108 58 <0.02 8/12/18 32 36 288 182
5 ]0.077245 113 53 <0.02 8/16/18 17 13 534 830
6 ]0.059212 101 42 <0.02 8/19/18 25 20 267 73
7 |0.057260 96 40 2 2 <0.02 8/23/18 14 15 353 616
8 |0.055928 86 39 <0.02 8/26/18 24 21 488 773
9 |0.059394 86 41 <2 <2 <0.02 8/30/18
10 |0.067932 98 47 <0.02 Min 14 10 267 73
11 [0.087061| 126 61 <0.02 Mean 21.4 18.8 381.0 428.4
12 |0.086281| 118 60 <0.02 Max 32 36 534 830
13 ]0.063220| 108 44 <0.02 BOD Removal: 94.4% TSS Removal: 95.6%
14 |0.057837| 113 40 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.054549 83 38 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 [0.055469| 89 39 <2 <2 <0.02 (Grab) (Grah) (Grab) (Grab)
17 |0.068180 97 46 <0.02 8/2/18 0.1 21.3 6.8 75
18 ]0.080058( 102 56 <0.02 8/9/18 <0.1 23.0 6.6 75
19 ]0.073613 108 51 <0.02 8/16/18 <0.1 15.8 6.4 76
20 )0.052822 90 37 <0.02 8/23/18 <0.1 15.1 6.4 75
21 ]0.047732 76 33 <2 <2 <0.02 8/30/18
22 [0.046241 89 32 <0.02 Min <0.1 15.1 6.4 75
23 |0.048080 82 34 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 18.0 6.5 75.3
24 10.058679 91 41 <0.02 Max 0.1 23.0 6.6 76
25 |0.066743| 98 46 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 |0.058615 95 40 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 ]0.044334 74 31 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 [0.043492 80 30 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 10.041447 72 29 <0.02 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.043559 83 30 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 ]0.052057 102 36 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.041447 72 29 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1':::1 More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.061249 96 43 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.087061 126 61 5 2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.898713| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% = B
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
N/A 8/7/18 4,500 I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
8/20/18 | 4,500 Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




03a NAON 100 d3S ony anr NP AVIN ddv HVYIN g934 NvF

000°0L

00002

000°0€

000°0¥

000°0S

00009

000°0L

000°08

| sLocm ziozm 9lozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVIIAY dsSogV

AVd ¥3d SNOT1IVO




03a

NON

100

| slozm sL0zm gi0zm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT4 ININ1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogv

000005

000°000°}

000005}

000°000°C

000°00S°C

HLNOIN ¥3d SNOT1VO




03da

AON

100

| stozm zi0zm giozm |
(8102 - 9102)
MO14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS Ly0d

000°0S

000°00}

000'0S

000002

000°0S5¢

000°'00€

000°05€

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NAr AVIN ddv dYIN

g34

O ONVYP

| ubiseqdiMmM— glozmmm /i0zmmm  olozmmm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
adod 1LN3NT4NI 39VY3IAV ATHLNOW dsoav

00}

00¢

00€

0oy

00§

009

7/fw




03da

AON

100

d3s

HLNONW

onvy anr NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN

g34

Nvr

© Jwi] ebeseny Aeq g —— §L0zmmm  /|0Zmmm 9] 07 mmm _

(8L0Z - 9102)

dodq LN3INT443 IOVHIAV ATHLNOW asogv

ge

oy

Sv




HLNOW

03a NON 100 d3S onvy anr NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN g34 NVl

| slozm si0zm 9i0zm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
Z3d01 NO¥d daSVHOUNd ¥ILVM ATHLNOW dso8av

0

000°00S

000°000°L

000°00S°L

000°'000°C

000'005°C

000°000°€

000°005°€

SNOT1VO



03da

AON

100

d3s ony

HLNOW

anr NAr

AVIN Hdv dYIN 934 NVF

| 8lozm zi0zm 9L0zm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
d10S ¥31LVM ATHLNOW aso9v

0

000°005

000°000°}

000°00S°}

000°000°C

000°00S°C

000°000°¢

000°00S‘€

SNOTIVO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Removal and Replacement of Wood Storage Building at the WWTP

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Authorize the General Manager to request quotes for demolition of the
existing wood storage building and replace with a cargo container or provide other direction to

staff.

Funding:
Staff estimates the demolition will cost will be approximately $1,500 and the cost to install the

cargo container, with two windows and electrical wiring, will be less than $6,000. The FY
2018/19 approved budget includes $10,000 in Wastewater Miscellaneous Project Account Fund.
Staff recommends using a portion of this budget to fund this project.

Discussion:

The existing wood storage building at the WWTP has a leaking roof, structural integrity issues,
no firm foundation and has been infested with rodents and other pests. The building has
historically been used for storage of Operation and Maintenance supplies and historical District
records. The important historical records were moved to the treatment plant control room once
staff discovered that the building was not water tight. Staff estimates costs to repair the existing
building will be over $20,000 and therefore recommends demolishing the building and replacing
it with a 20” x 8’ cargo container that will provide secure storage and a small work space for
operation and maintenance staff. The benefits of using a cargo container building is that it is
water tight, secure and can be re-located relatively easily. Staff recently contacted Mid-State
Containers in Santa Maria and obtained a preliminary quote of $4,700 for a 20’ long container
with 2 windows and electrical service.






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Mana
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Agreement for Professional Services

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Authorize the General Manager to renew the contract for one year or provide

other direction to staff.

Funding:
The adopted FY 2018/19 budget provides adequate funding for the operation and maintenance
contract if renewed under the existing terms and conditions until November 1, 2019

Discussion:

FRM’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8" 2013. The term of the
Agreement is for a period of three years commencing on November 1, 2013, with two optional
one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties. On October 10, 2017, the Board
renewed the contract for an additional year with an ending date of November 1, 2018.

District staff recently met with FRM Operations and Maintenance staff and both parties have no
objection to renewing the contract for another year. The District has not expressed an interest in
changing the Operations and Maintenance model for the District and FRM has continued to
provide good O & M support to the District at a reasonable cost to the District customers.

As staff noted in last year’s staff report, a significant amount of time and effort will be needed to
update the contract scope and structure, advertise and obtain quotes for a new O & M contract.
In addition, there are currently very few, if any, vendors in our area that provide this type of
service. However, there may be some additional O & M vendors moving in to our area in the
next few years which would make the bidding process more competitive. Unless the Board
desires to change the O & M model for the water and wastewater systems, I would recommend
the District renew the existing contract for another year under the same terms and conditions,
extending the expiration date to November 1, 2019.



l
-

B




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ‘
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT:  Schedule for Payment of Water and Sewer Connection Fees

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Funding:
Revising the schedule for collection of water and sewer Connection Fees will have a minor

positive effect on the District’s cash flow in that, if implemented, 100% of the Connection Fees
will be received prior to or at the time of building permit issuance instead of receiving 50% at
permit issuance and 50% at occupancy.

Discussion:

On August 22, 2001, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 2001-01 which revised Ordinance No. 2-
87 for establishment of water and sewer facility assessment fees (connection fees). In 2003 the
Board adopted Resolution No. 2003-06 and 2003-07 which modified Section 2 of the Ordinance
allowing the project developer to pay 50% of the connection fees prior to or at the time of
issuance of the building permit and the remaining 50% at the time of completion for occupancy
of the project. The apparent reason for allowing the project proponent to pay the connection fee
in two installments was to assist project proponent’s cash flow and encourage development in the
District after the Unocal Project “Big Dig”.

It is staff’s understanding that most, if not all, other government agencies collect project
development fees prior to or at the time of permit issuance. As the Board is aware, the County
project approval process can take 12 — 18 months and the construction process can take another
12 — 24 months to complete. Collecting the connection fees as part of the District’s project
approval process will ensure timely collection of the connection fees and eliminate staff having
to go back to the project proponent to collect the remaining 50% of the Connection Fees. Staff
recommends the Board directs staff to modify our connection fee procedures to collect all fees at
the time of permit issuance via a Resolution that will be brought back to the Board at the October

Board meeting.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2003-6
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING WATER FACILITIES ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE
AND PROCEDURES FOR COLLECTION THEREOF, AND DEFINING CREDITS FOR
PAST WATER USAGE

The Board of Directors makes the following findings:

Al By its Ordinance No. 2-87 Avila Beach County Water District, as predecessor in
interest to this District, establi‘slhed a system for payment of water facilitics assessments [or new
construction within the District and for expansion of existing uses resulting in a greater usc of
water than the prior use.

B. Pursuant to said Ordinance the District thereafter adopted Resolutions Nos. 87-9.
88-4. 93-5, 94-09, and 2000-2002, which Resolutions amended the Water Assessment Schedule
and cstablished policies and procedures to determine the extent to which properties not currently
receiving water were to be credited for prior water usage.

C. On August 22. 2001 this District adopted Ordinance No. 2001-01, which revised
the provisions of Ordinance No. 2-87.

D. By this Resolution the Board desires and intends to modify section 2A of

Resolution No 2001-14 to adjust the timing of payment of connection of asscssments.

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Avila Beach
Community Services District as follows:

l. Section 2 of Resolution 2001-14 is modified as follows:



2 Time for Payment of Water Facilitics Assessments:
Water facilities assessments shall be paid as follows:
Al One-half due prior to the issuance of a building permit by the Planning

Department.

B. One-half at the time of completion for occupancy of the new or enlarged

improvement.

On motion of Director Guernsey, seconded by Director Slattery, and on the following rolc

call vote, to wit:

AYES : Guernsey, Slattery, Helenius, Kelley
NOES ; none
ABSTAIN : none
ABSENT : Grife

The foregoing Resolution was adopied. y
k% /Z Zy// [4/ /@ Zf,éé/

Ples]dent the Board of Dircctors

l

A'TTEST:

o~

fict Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

STEPHEN N. COOL, Attorney for
District

AGREEMTS'ABCSD.RES

[S]



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2003-7
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SEWER FACILITIES ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE
AND PROCEDURES FOR COLLECTION THEREOF, AND DEFINING CREDITS FOR
PAST SEWER USAGE

The Board of Directors makes the following findings:

A. By its Ordinance No. 1-87 Avila Beach County Water District, as predecessor in
interest to this District, cstablished a system for payment of water facilities assessments [or new
construction within the District and for expansion of existing uses resulling in a greater use of
water than the prior use.

B. Pursuant to said Ordinance the District thereafter adopted Resolutions Nos. 87-8.
88-3, 93-4, 94-09, and 2000-2003. which Resolutions amended the Sewer Assessment Schedule
and established policies and procedures to determine the extent to which properties not currently
receiving scwer service were Lo be credited for prior usage.

C. On August 22, 2001 this District adopted Ordinance No. 2001-01, which revised
the provisions of Ordinance No. 1-87.

D. By this Resolution the Board desires and intends to modily section 2 of

Resolution 2001-13 to adjust the timing of payment of connection and assessments.

NOW, TI‘IEREFORE.‘BH I'T" RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Avila Beach

Communily Services District as follows:



1. Section 2 of Resolution No 2001-13 is modified as follows :
2. Time for Payment of Sewer Facilities Assessments:

Sewer facilities assessments shall be paid as follows:

Al One-half prior to the issuance of a building permit by the Planning
Department.

B. One-half at the time of completion for occupancy of the new or enlarged
improvement.

On motion of Director Guernscy. seconded by Dircctor Slattery, and on the following role

call vote, to wit:

AYES : Guernscy, Slattery, Helenius, Kelley
NOES : none
ABSTAIN : none
ABSENT Grife

The foregoing Resolution was adopted. ' 4 '
/. 4
L/az/’zaz/é £ ,/, Y

Prebldent the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

A Wi

District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

STEPHEN N. COOL, Attorney for
District

AREEMTS'ABCSD.RES

[§S]



-




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors 7
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Board Vacancy

Recommendation:

Receive Report and Consider appointing an applicant for fill Director Deweese’s vacancy

Discussion:

At the July 11, 2018 Board meeting, Director Eric Deweese announced that he is moving
out of the District and therefore will no longer be able to serve on the Avila Beach
Community Services District Board of Directors. Staff notified the County Clerk’s office
that Director Deweese formally left office on August 17, 2018. Director Deweese filed a
Form 700 for leaving office on August 23, 2018. On August 28, 2018, Staff posted an
announcement that the District has a Director Vacancy and is seeking applicants. The
announcement is posted at the District’s office, the Post Office and on the District’s web
page. Board members are encouraged to discuss the vacancy with their friends and
colleagues that reside in the District and if they are interested, have them contact staff for
an application.

Staff is hopeful the Board will have candidates to consider for appointment at the
September 12, Board meeting. If no applications are submitted, staff recommends the
Board continue the item to the October 10, regularly scheduled Board meeting.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Avila Beach Community Services District is considering the appointment of a qualified
individual to fill a vacancy on the District Board of Directors. The appointed person shall hold office
until his or her successor is elected (November 2020) and qualifies, usually the first Friday in
December.

If you are interested, please complete this application and submit it to the District office. In order to
be considered for the appointment, please submit your application to the District office on or
before 4 P.M. on Tuesday, September 11"™, 2018. The District intends to consider and appoint a
qualified individual to the District Board of Directors at the regularly scheduled meeting on
September 12", 2018 at 11:00 AM at the Avila Beach Community Services District Board Room. If
necessary, this item may be continued to the regularly scheduled meeting on October 10, 2018.

1. The undersigned declares that:

A. I am a registered voter residing within the boundaries of the Avila Beach Community
Services District (Government Code §61040 (b)) and;

B. I am prepared to take and subscribe to the official oath of office (Election Code §10554);
and

C. I am not disqualified from appointment to the District Board of Directors because of the
conviction of crimes referenced in Government Code §1021.

D. I am willing and able to attend and participate at regular District meetings held on the
second Tuesday of the month; and

E. I am willing and able to participate at District Special Meetings and District committees
that I may be assigned to.



2. Why do you wish to serve on the Avila Beach Community Services District Board of Directors?

3. Please provide any background information and experience that you would like the District Board
of Directors to consider in evaluating you for the District Board of Directors.

(Attach additional information if desired)

Name:
(Please print)

Address:

Email:

Phone:

Signature:







AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: September 12, 2018

SUBJECT:  Water Tank #2 Repair Options and Recommended Actions

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Authorize the General Manager to retain Advanced Technical Services

(ATS) to prepare tank repair/maintenance bid documents or provide other direction to staff.

Funding:
The approved FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Program budget includes $50,000 this fiscal

year for the repair and maintenance of Water Tank #2. If the Board approves both the interior
and exterior coating, appurtenance repairs and installation of the flexible outlet pipe connection
total project costs will be on the order of $240,000. The entire project will likely take 8 -12
months to complete so the project costs can be phased between this fiscal and next fiscal year.

Discussion:
In early 2017 the District retained Advanced Technical Services (ATS) to clean and inspect

water tanks #1 and #2. ATS provided a report summarizing their cleaning operations, findings
and tank maintenance/repair recommendations. Earlier this year, the District retained ATS to
complete the recommended repairs on Tank #1 (large tank) and the repair work was completed
in November 2017.

At the May 8, 2018 Board meeting, the Board authorized a contract with ATS to install fall
protection cables on Tank #2 and develop a matrix of tank repair option/recommendations with
an associated cost estimate. ATS has completed the fall protection cable installation work and
provided the attached report outlining Protective Coating Related Work Options; Appurtenance
Upgrade and Repair Options; and Improved Resistance to Seismic Damage Options and
associated budgetary cost estimates.

I met with ATS staff last week and we went over the report in detail. The interior and exterior
coating project is the most expensive project. As noted, ATS concluded the exterior coating is
the highest priority work and estimates the interior coating likely has another five plus years of
useful life. However, if budget allows, it is more cost effective to coat both the interior and



exterior of the tank at the same time. Also, we need to determine if the existing exterior coating
contains lead based paints which will require special handling and increase costs. The
appurtenance upgrades and repairs are not all mandatory and the District could phase these
projects in over several years, but again it would likely be most cost effective to complete the
repairs at the same time. The resistance to seismic damage includes two options. ATS staff and I
agree that installing a flexible joint on the pipe outlet connection is the most cost effective
improvement to address potential seismic damage.

Staff’s recommendation is for the Board to authorize the General Manager to negotiate a contract
with Advanced Technical Services for determining if the existing exterior coating contains lead
and then preparation of bid documents for Interior and Exterior Coating with bid alternatives for
the appurtenance upgrades and repairs and installation of a flexible joint on the pipe outlet
connection. Staff estimates the cost to prepare the bid documents as outlined above would be not
more than $17,000 and should not take longer than 45 days to prepare. If approved, staff will
then advertise for bids for the project and bring back the bid results to the Board for award at a
future Board meeting (January 2019).



Avila Beach Community Services District
Water Tank 2 Maintenance & Upgrade Scope Options
with Preliminary Estimates

Executive Summary of Applicable Information Regarding Protective Coatings

Corrosion - General

1

N o b WwN

Steel tanks offer many advantages but steel rusts

Corrosion acts on steel at different rates based on many factors

Oxygen, moisture and increased temperature increase corrosion rates

Salts from coastal environment and chlorine increase corrosion dramatically
Coatings protect steel by reducing the exposure to the elements of corrosion
Cathodic protection reduces corrosion but only below the water line

Weak and failing coatings allow corrosion to "eat away" the steel over time

Exterior Coating

1

N O ok WwN

Existing coatings have lost corrosion prevention properties, estimated remaining life: 0-4 years
Coastal salts and UV offer corrosion challenges on the tank exterior

0ld coatings are most likely to contain lead and other heavy metals

Heavy metals (ie. lead) in coatings require special procedures and add cost

Some areas of corrosion damage now require welded repair

Additional time will increase the amount (and cost) of repairs

Welded repairs or upgrades should precede coating

Heavy Metals

1

0 N U WN

Lead and other heavy metals are probably present in the exterior coatings

Lead based paint does provide good corrosion protection

Top-coating the (assumed) existing lead based paint reduces cost

Top-coating the existing coating increases risk of coating failure

At some point, adding layers of coating will cause failure

Most tank coating contractors have the required program to do lead based coating removal
Scaffolding wrapped in plastic is normal to contain dust during blasting

Lead based coating will need to be removed where welding (or other disturbance)

Interior Coating

1

o U W N

Existing coatings are loosing corrosion prevention properties, estimated remaining life 5+ years

Water tank interiors corrode due to presence of moisture and oxygen

Existing cathodic protection reduces corrosion below the water line

Some areas, like the upper ladder rungs, need replacement now due to corrosion damage
Interior coatings are in better condition than exterior coatings

Combining interior and exterior re-coating in a single project is most efficient

Advantage Technical Services Inc. 805-595-2282

pg.1of 8



pg. 2 of 8

Protective Coatings (continued)

Preliminary Estimates for Protective Coatings Related Work Options

Option 1 - Interior and Exterior Coating with Removal of Existing Coatings

(Lead paint comes off.....higher cost / lower risks)

Engineering/Specification S 9,000 (details for bidding)
Construction Management Bid Admin. S 8,000 (administer contract)
Construction Quality Assurance S 9,500 (verify contract compliance)
Mobilization and Demobilization S 10,000

Interior Coating Cost Estimate S 37,000 (may be OK for 5+ yrs)
Exterior Coating Cost Estimate S 25,000 (recommend within 4 yrs)
Containment for Lead Based Coating Dust S 20,000

Handling and Disposal of Lead Coatings $ 5,000

Construction Subtotal S 97,000 (cost of contractor)

Contingency $ 15,000

Preliminary Estimate $ 138,500

Option 2 - Interior and Exterior Coating without Removal of Exterior Existing Coatings
(This option saves some cost of dealing with removal of exterior coatings but adds risk of coating failure)

Evaluate existing coatings S
Engineering/Specification S
Construction Management Bid Admin S
Construction Quality Assurance S
Mobilization and demobilization S
Interior Coating Cost Estimate S
Exterior Coating Cost Estimate S
Construction Subtotal S

Contingency S

Preliminary Estimate

Advantage Technical Services Inc.

6,800 (optional... to estimate risk)
7,000 (details for bidding)

8,000 (administer contract)

7,500 (verify contract compliance)

8,000
37,000
20,000

(may be OK for 5+ yrs)
(recommend within 4 yrs)

65,000 (cost of contractor)

8,000

$ 95,500

805-595-2282



Avila Beach Community Services District pg. 3 0f 8
Water Tank 2 Maintenance & Upgrade Scope Options
with Preliminary Estimates

Appurtenance Upgrades and Miscellaneous Repair

Rafters
1 Approximately 7 rafters are deformed (rolled) which will reduce strength
2 It does not appear that there is imminent danger of collapse
3 Roof load should be limited (ie. 2 people) without Engineer's approval

Interior Ladder

1 Significant metal loss if present now from corrosion on upper rungs
2 Probably not OSHA compliant (due to corrosion damage)
Roof Guardrail
1 Guardrail does not appear to conform to OSHA regulations
2 Mitigated by new cables that provide ability for 2 peaple to tie-off while on the roof
3 Personnel accessing the roof are required to tie-off at all times

Level Gage Repair
1 Severe corrosion damage on roof risers and float

Ladder Cage & Roof Hatch & Roof Vent
1 Damaged by significant corrosion

Ladder Climbers Personal Fall Arrest System
1 OSHA requirement for all new ladders now and all existing shall be retrofit by 2036

Preliminary Estimates for Appurtenances and Corrosion Repair

Engineering/Specification $4,000 (details for bidding)
Construction Management $2,400 (administer contract)
Construction Quality Assurance $2,400 (verify contract compliance)

Level gage Repair S 2,800 (repair corrosion)
Interior Ladder Repair S 1,800 (upper rungs only)

Rafter Replacement S 9,800 (7 mostdeformed rafters)
Guardrail Extensions S 5,500

Exterior Ladder Cage Repair S 4,500 (repair corrosion)

Ladder Climbers Fall Arrest System S 2,300 (new OSHA requirement)
Roof Hatch S 2,800 (replace corroded)

Roof Vent S 3,200 (replace corroded)
Construction Subtotal S 29,500 (cost of contractor)

Contingency S 4,000

Preliminary Estimate $ 45,500

Advantage Technical Services Inc. 805-595-2282



Avila Beach Community Services District

pg. 4 of 8

Water Tank 2 Maintenance & Upgrade Scope Options

with Preliminary Estimates

Upgrades for Improved Resistance to Seismic Damage

Seismic in General
Avila Beach is an area where there is significant earthquake risk

Many tanks are critical infrastructure for post-earthquake fire suppression water

Tank #2 has rigid pipe connection(s), sits on a gravel pad and is not anchored

Seismic design has evolved during the life of this tank based on actual events and failures
Current industry standards are likely to require anchor bolts and concrete foundation
The most common failures are in the lower shell (buckling) and at pipe connections
Adding flexibility to piping reduces potential damage even without anchoring a tank
Engineering evaluation is required to determine current seismic design requirements

1

0O N O UL A WN

Preliminary Estimates for Seismic Related Work Options

Option 1 - Install Flexible Joint on Outlet Pipe Connection
(Basic option addressing only low piping)

Engineering/Specification
Construction Management
Construction Quality Assurance
Construction

Contingency
Preliminary Estimate

$4,000 (details for bidding)

$2,400 (administer contract)

$2,400 (verify contract compliance)
$25,000 (cost of contractor

$3,000
$36,800

Option 2 - Seismic Upgrade with Foundation and Mechanical Anchorage
(more aggressive option addressing shell buckling and piping)

Engineering Evaluation of Seismic Design*
*(no soils evaluation/report)

Soils Evaluation
Engineering/Specification
Construction Management
Construction Quality Assurance
Construction Contract

Contingency
Preliminary Estimate

Advantage Technical Services Inc.

$6,500 (determine what's needed)

$4,500 (finalizes design basis)

$7,000 (details for bidding)

$6,000 (administer contract)

$5,800 (verify contract compliance)
$95,000 (cost of contractor

$10,000
$134,800

805-595-2282



Significant corrosion on the exterior roof.

Another location of significant corrosion on the exterior roof. This location was

spot repaired approximately 7 years ago.

PROJECT: Avila Tank 2 - Existing Corrosion

=TS

ats-slo.com

pg. 5of 8




This photo shows an example of a bowed roof rafter.

One of the severely corroded rungs on the interior ladder is shown above.

PROJECT: Avila Tank 2 - Existing Conditions

RS

ats-slo.com

pg. 6 of 8




This graphic shows a Flex-Tend flexible expansion joint commonly used for protection

against shear caused by seismic forces.

%

e . -
B S —
i Ml

!
|

l
l

!
i
:
i
¥
i
I

i
|
i
!
|
i
]

e e e Y bt

——

This photo shows a piping connection designed by ATS that provides flexibility to a

typical connection. This system is normally less expensive than the Flex-Tend
but does not provide the amount of movement.

PROJECT: Seismic Upgrade - Flexible Piping

=TS

ats-slo.com

pg. 7 of 8




Existing Tank

This photo shows the excavation, forms and rebar ready to place a concrete foundation under
an existing tank. The arrow points to where concrete has already been installed as a

part of this work.

Existing Tank

New Anchor Bolt /

L

L&

New Concrete Foundation

This photos shows an area of the shell of the same tank in the top photo a year after

project completion with the new anchor bolts and new concrete foundation.

PROJECT: Seismic Upgrade - New Concrete Foundation and Anchors

=TS

ats-slo.com

pg. 8 of 8




